DOCUMENT #202500014

01/9/25  12:24:32 ppy
BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS T of 1
REGULAR MEETING BY Kim Mitchell
AGENDA
January 14, 2025
9:00 a.m.
1. Call to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Approval of agenda and minutes
4. Hospital Report
5. Discussion, Consideration, and Possible Action Items
i.  Election of Commission Officers and Board Appointments
ii. 2025 Meeting Schedule
iii.  Resolution 2025-37 Open Meetings Policy
iv.  Resolution 2025-38 Signature Authority County Manager
v.  Report and Presentation - DWI Coordinator Joe Reeser
vi.  Resolution 2025-39 FY 26 DWI Grant Application
vii.  Subdivision Exemption - Archuleta Ranch
viii. =~ Update on NIETC and upcoming meeting
ix.  WTS Contract for Cell Tower Permitting
X.  Approval of Bills
xi.  Inventory Items Disposition - Road Department International Water Truck
xii.  Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims
xiii. =~ County Travel Requests
xiv.  Strategic Plan Review

10:00 a.m. Public Hearing - Low Income Tax Rebate Ordinance Consideration

10:15 a.m. Citizen’s Forum

6. Reports
. County Manager Report
J Road Superintendent
. Emergency Service Coordinator Report
o Elected Officials Reports

Executive Session-Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)7-- Pertaining to threatened or
pending litigation in which the County is or may become a participant

1. Rabbit Ear Fire Dept Class A

Adjourn

As of1/8/2025

Next Meeting February 11, 2025 @ 9:00



BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
December 9, 2024
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner W. Carr Vincent Commissioner Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller
OTHERS PRESENT:
Clerk Devian Fields Manager Brandy Thompson Sheriff Curtis Skaggs
Road Admin Rachel Farnum Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence = HR Cheryl Garcia
Treasurer Shea Arnett Assessor Hollie Sandoval Road Superintendent Gary Wright
GUESTS:
Justin Bennit
Kathy Elliot
Judy Steen

CUCEDC Director Lynette Keeth

At 9:08 a.m., Chairman Kiesling called the meeting to order in the Commission Chambers located in the Union
County Administration Building. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the agenda and the regular meeting minutes of November 12, 2024.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. The minutes were signed.

HOSPITAL REPORT

No report was given.

CITIZENS FORUM

Discussion was held on the logistics of closing Barbell Road. Commissioner Vincent brought up the discrepancy
between onX/satellite maps and the county maps. Ty Jackson with Game and Fish expressed the State’s
concern with restricting access to state land. Mr. Jackson also cautioned the usage of onX, as it is not always
accurate. Mr. Jackson also mentioned the state can help with a donation of a cattle guard for the county to
install so a gate won’t need to be put up.

Commissioner Vincent moved to deny the Closure of Barbell Rd due to access of State Land. Commissioner
Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS
RESOLUTION 2025-31 2025 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE

Manager Thompson presented resolution 2025-31 2025 Holiday Schedule. There was no discussion.

1



Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2025-31 2025 Holiday Schedule. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution was signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-32 REMOTE WORK POLICY

Manager Thompson presented resolution 2025-32 Remote Work Policy. Discussion was held on situations
where this policy was being applied. Treasurer Arnett stated that Union County tax payers wouldn’t appreciate
someone working remotely long term. Chairman Kiesling and Commissioner Vincent agreed.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2025-32 Remote Work Policy. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-33 DRUG AND ALCOHOL POLICY FOR THE OPERATION OF COMMERCIAL
MOTOR VEHICLES

Manager Thompson presented resolution 2025-33 Drug and Alcohol Policy for the Operation of Commerecial
Motor Vehicles.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2025-33 Drug and Alcohol Policy for the Operation of
Commercial Motor Vehicles. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE.
Resolution signed. ‘

RESOLUTION 2025-34 ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE FOR GRIEVANCE HEARINGS
Manager Thompson presented resolution 2025-34 administrative procedure for grievance hearings. There was
no discussion.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolutions 2025-34 Administrative Procedure for Grievance
Hearings. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolutions signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-35 UPDATING SIGNATURE CARDS ON ALL ACCOUNTS
Manager Thompson presented resolution 2025-35 updating signature cards on all accounts. There was no
discussion.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolutions 2025-35 Updating signature cards on all accounts.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolutions signed.

Commissioner Vincent called the hearing for Ordinance 2024-46 County Road Closure, open.

ORDINANCE HEARING- ORDINANCE 2024-46 COUNTY ROAD CLOSURE

Discussion was held on increasing penalties and fees for people that go around road closures.



Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Ordinance 2024-46 County Road Closure. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE.

Chairman Kiesling called the hearing for Ordinance 2024-46 County Road Closure, closed. Chairman Kiesling
called the hearing for Ordinance 2024-47 Personnel Handbook, open.

ORDINANCE HEARING- ORDINANCE 2024-47 PERSONNEL HANDBOOK

Discussion was held on the Personnel Handbook. Policy Handbook was vetted by the county attorney.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Ordinance 2024-47 Personnel Handbook. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE.

Chairman Kiesling called the hearing for Ordinance 2024-47 Personnel Handbook, closed.

LETTER TO DOE REGARDING THE NIETC DESIGNATION

Manager Thompson presented the letter to DOE regarding the NIETC Designation. Discussion was held on the
letter requesting information on the two proposed transmission lines for Union County. Manager Thompson
was instructed to send the letter with a schedule of the upcoming commission meetings and ask for a 30 day
response.

2024 CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT 4 — ELECTED OFFICIALS SALARIES

Discussion was held on the Constitutional Amendment 4 — elected officials salaries. This amendment removed
all Caps on pay and gave the County Commission authority to raise elected officials salaries. Manager
Thompson presented the board with a spreadsheet of what was budgeted based on the salary study and
increasing the elected officials to the past cap pay. Chairman Kiesling had his own spreadsheet based on
numbers that were in the salary study for Department Head classifications. Chairman Kiesling offered the idea
of a formula-based approach with a base pay along with the cost-of-living increases and longevity based on
number of terms served. CUCEDC Director Lynette Keeth and Commissioner Elect Justin Bennit had questions
regarding how that would be budgeted for. Manager Thompson said a budget adjustment could be done
through a resolution. Assessor Sandoval asked for clarification that elected officials would be put in the same
pay classification as department heads. Assessor Sandoval brought up the increases that were given to the
procurement officer and county manager over the last four years based on the salary study and policies
implemented. Treasurer Arnett brought up that as elected officials we are not eligible for the increases and
incentive pay like the appointed and regular employees. They then potentially can make more money with less
responsibility so there is no benefit for being an elected official anymore. Clerk Fields, Assessor Sandoval and
Treasurer Arnett all agreed that being in the same classification as a department head wasn’t appropriate.
Elected officials assume far more responsibility and liability, we are bound by State and Federal law punishable
by fees, jail time and being removed from office, department heads don’t carry that responsibility. Substantial
increases were given in the managers office along with a new position being created to help with the work
load meanwhile the elected officials workloads keep increasing without any pay incentive, the elected officials
asked that the board keep that in mind while making this pay increase. CUCEDC Director Lynette Keeth asked
for clarification that the county sets elected officials pay but then can not dictate our jobs or job performance

3



and what happens if the budget can’t sustain the pay increases. Commissioner Miller stated that because
Union County is flatlining because of minimal income that other projects such as road work would be put on
hold to maintain the pay increases in the budget. CUCEDC Director Lynette Keeth brought up that elected
officials answer to no one can do whatever we want with our offices which is a huge bonus. Treasurer Arnett
stated that elected officials answer to the people that elect us into office and if we don’t perform our jobs
aren’t guaranteed after that. Commissioner Elect Justin Bennit commented that the board needs to be sure
that raises are being given fairly to every incoming group for moral purposes. The board agreed they want to
see elected officials at the midpoint of the department head pay range with a 2.5% increase on your second
term. Clerk Fields asked for clarification as to why the resolution had the undersheriff at 95% of the elected
salary while all other chiefs were at 90% of the elected salary. Commissioner Vincent brought up that the
undersheriff and county manager are unique positions because they are at will employees. Clerk Fields
reminded the board that all chief deputies are at will employees. They assume the liability and responsibility
when the elected official is absent. No further discussion was had on the chief deputies.

RESOLUTION 2025-36 ELECTED OFFICIALS SALARIES
The elected official salaries were adjusted to;

Clerk - 568,816

Commissioner - $25,233

Treasurer - $70,536

Probate Judge - $16,640

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve resolution 2025-36 elected officials salaries. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE.

APPLICATION FOR ROAD CLOSURE BARBELL RD

Discussion was held on the logistics of closing Barbell Road. Commissioner Vincent brought up the discrepancy
between onX/satellite maps and the county maps. Ty Jackson with Game and Fish expressed the State’s
concern with restricting access to state land. Mr. Jackson also cautioned the usage of onX, as it is not always
accurate. Mr. Jackson also mentioned the state can help with a donation of a cattle guard for the county to
install so a gate won't need to be put up.

Commissioner Vincent moved to deny the Closure of Barbell Rd due to access of State Land. Commissioner
Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE.

APPROVAL OF BILLS

Bills in the amount of $217,284.21 were presented for review.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve bills in the amount of $217,284.21 and to give the county manager
authority pay any outstanding bills. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE:
ALL AYE. Motion carried.

INVENTORY ITEMS DISPOSITION — ROAD DEPARTMENT INTERNATIONAL WATER TRUCK
4



Two items were presented for Inventory Disposition. 1998 Mack Truck and 2016 Armor Lite Belly Dump.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the two items for inventory disposition. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Inventory Disposition was signed.

HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE-APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

There were 2 healthcare assistance claims totaling $512.94.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the healthcare assistance claims. Commissioner Miller seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE.

COUNTY TRAVEL REQUESTS
Clerk Fields, Chief Deputy Clerk Mitchell, Chairman Kiesling, Manager Thompson and Commissioner Elect
Justin Bennet will be traveling to Albuquerque for the Better Informed Public Official Conference.

COUNTY MANAGER REPORT
Mgr. Thompson reported on the credit card application process. Bathroom project for the courthouse and the
vault project in the sheriff’s office.

ROAD SUPERINTENDENT
Road Superintendent Gary Wright reported on projects and asked that the county start sending out letters to
land owners that are not in compliance with blocking county roads.

EMERGENCY SERVICE COORDINATOR REPORT

No report given.

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS

Treasurer Arnett reported that the first half of taxes are due and the online payment system isn’t working.
Assessor Sandoval reported that the Tyler transition is going well. They will be conducting a second training in
January. Tyler will go live in March. Brayden Walker is out for training.

Clerk Fields reported that the Post System Audit was done for the 2024 General Election and no discrepancies

were found. So the election is officially wrapped up.
Commissioner Vincent wanted to thank the County for his years of service.

ADJOURN: At 1:10 p.m., Commissioner Vincent moved to adjourn after lunch. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

Meeting Announcements: The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday, January 14, 2025 at 9:00 a.m.
The next Joint Communication meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 11, 2025 at 10:00 a.m.



ATTEST

SEAL

Board of Union County Commissioners
Union County, New Mexico

Devian Fields — County Clerk

Clayton F. Kiesling - Chairman

W. Carr Vincent - Vicé Chairman

Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller - Member



MEMORANDUM

TO: County Commissioners
FROM: Brandy Thompson, County Manager
SUBJECT: Public Hearing — Tax Rebate Ordinance

Purpose: To conduct a public hearing to consider adoption of the indicated ordinance.
Discussion:
The following hearing needs to be conducted:
Tax Rebate Ordinance Hearing In accordance with State Statute 7-2-14.3 G (Enclosure 1)
in January of every odd year, the Board of Commissioners will hold a public hearing to

entertain a property tax rebate for low-income taxpayers. The county has never passed such
an ordinance.

Commissioners should pay particular attention to paragraph 7-2-14.3 I.
The hearing has been published in the Union County Leader on December 25, 2024.

This is an extremely complex issue and if adopted, the county would have to make the State
whole in any money rebated to the low-income tax payers. According to Property Control
Division, only two counties have the ordinance in place, Santa Fe and Los Alamos. One county
experimented with the ordinance and that was Sandoval County and they abandoned the program
when it was determined that the program dramatically and unpredictably cut the revenues of the
county.

Recommendation: Consider the results of the hearing and after considering all inputs, take
appropriate action. County manager strongly recommends against adoption.

7-2-14.3. Tax rebate of part of property tax due from low-income taxpayer; local option; refund.
Statute text

A. The tax rebate provided by this section may be claimed for the taxable year for which the
return is filed by an individual who:

(1) has his principal place of residence in a county that has adopted an ordinance pursuant to
Subsection G of this section;

(2) is not a dependent of another individual;

(3) files a return; and

(4) incurred a property tax liability on his principal place of residence in the taxable year.



B. The tax rebate provided by this section shall be allowed for any individual eligible to claim
the refund pursuant to Subsection A of this section and who:

(1) was not an inmate of a public institution for more than six months during the taxable year;
(2) was physically present in New Mexico for at least six months during the taxable year for

which the rebate is claimed; and
(3) is eligible for the rebate as a low-income property taxpayer in accordance with the provisions

of Subsection D of this section.

C. A husband and wife who file separate returns for the taxable year in which they could have
filed a joint return may each claim only one-half of the tax rebate that would have been allowed

on the joint return.

D. As used in the table in this subsection, "property tax liability" means the amount of property
tax resulting from the imposition of the county and municipal property tax operating impositions
on the net taxable value of the taxpayer's principal place of residence calculated for the year for
which the rebate is claimed. The tax rebate provided in this section is as specified in the

following table:

LOW-INCOME TAXPAYER'S PROPERTY TAX REBATE TABLE

Taxpayer's Modified Gross Income Property Tax Rebate
But Not
Over  Over
$0  $8,000 75% of property tax liability
8,000 10,000 70% of property tax liability
10,000 12,000 65% of property tax liability
12,000 14,000 60% of property tax liability
14,000 16,000 55% of property tax liability
16,000 18,000 50% of property tax liability
18,000 20,000 45% of property tax liability
20,000 22,000 40% of property tax liability
22,000 24,000 35% of property tax liability.

E. If a taxpayer's modified gross income is zero, the taxpayer may claim a tax rebate in the
amount shown in the first row of the table. The tax rebate provided for in this section shall not
exceed three hundred fifty dollars ($350) per return and, if a return is filed separately that could
have been filed jointly, the tax rebate shall not exceed one hundred seventy-five dollars ($175).
No tax rebate shall be allowed any taxpayer whose modified gross income exceeds twenty-four
thousand dollars ($24,000).

F. The tax rebate provided for in this section may be deducted from the taxpayer's New Mexico
income tax liability for the taxable year. If the tax rebate exceeds the taxpayer's income tax
liability, the excess shall be refunded to the taxpayer.

G. In January of every odd-numbered year in which a county does not have in effect an
ordinance adopted pursuant to this subsection, the board of county commissioners of the county
shall conduct a public hearing on the question of whether the property tax rebate provided in this



section benefiting low-income property taxpayers in the county should be made available
through adoption of a county ordinance. Notice of the public hearing shall be published once at
least two weeks prior to the hearing date in at least one newspaper of general circulation in the
county and broadcast at some time within the week before the hearing on at least one radio
station with substantial broadcasting coverage in the county. At the public hearing, the board
shall take action on the question and if a majority of the members elected votes to adopt an
ordinance, it shall be adopted no later than thirty days after the public hearing.

H. An ordinance adopted pursuant to Subsection G of this section shall specify the first taxable
year to which it is applicable. The board of county commissioners adopting an ordinance shall
notify the department of the adoption of the ordinance and furnish a copy of the ordinance to the
department no later than September 1 of the first taxable year to which the ordinance applies.

I. No later than July 1 of the year immediately following the first year in which the low-income
taxpayer property tax rebate provided in the Income Tax Act [this article] is in effect for a
county, and no later than July 1 of each year thereafter in which the tax rebate is in effect, the
department shall certify to the county the amount of the loss of income tax revenue to the state
for the previous taxable year attributable to the allowance of property tax rebates to taxpayers of
that county. The county shall promptly pay the amount certified to the department. If a county
fails to pay the amount certified within thirty days of the date of certification, the department
may enforce collection of the amount by action against the county and may withhold from any
revenue distribution to the county, not dedicated or pledged, amounts up to the amount certified.

J. As used in this section, "principal place of residence" means the dwelling owned and occupied
by the taxpayer and so much of the land surrounding it, not to exceed five acres, as is reasonably
necessary for use of the dwelling as a home and may consist of a part of a multi-dwelling or a
multipurpose building and a part of the land upon which it is built.

History

History: Laws 1994, ch. 111, § 1; 1997, ch. 196, § 1.

Annotations

The 1997 amendment revised the table in Subsection D to add the last four income ranges; and in
Subsection E, in the second sentence, substituted "three hundred fifty dollars ($350)" for "two
hundred fifty dollars ($250)", substituted "one hundred seventy-five dollars (§175)" for "one
hundred twenty-five dollars ($125)", and in the third sentence substituted "twenty-four thousand
dollars ($24,000)" for "sixteen thousand dollars ($16,000)". Laws 1997, ch. 196 contains no
effective date provision, but, pursuant to N.M. Const., art. IV, § 23, is effective June 20, 1997, 90
days after adjournment of the legislature. See Volume 14 NMSA 1978 for "Adjournment Dates
of Sessions of Legislature" table.



/\_\\_/L

nion Lounty

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Chair Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
Lloyd Miller (575)374-8896

Member (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Justin Bennett WWW.unionnm.us County Attorney
Member

APPOINTING & ACKNOWLEDGING MEMBERS OF THE
COUNTY PROTEST BOARD

WHEREAS, the Union County Board of Commissioners met according to notice of meeting duly
published at the Union County Administration Building located at 200 Court St., Clayton, New
Mexico on the 14™ day of January, 2025 at 9:00 a.m., and;

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 7-38-21 property owners have the right to protest the
value or classification determined for their property for property taxation purposes, and;

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 7-38-25 provides in pertinent part that there shall be a county
protest board in each county, to hear and decide protest of determinations made by county assessors &
protested under Section 7-37-24 NMSA 1978, consisting of three voting members & three alternatives
who shall not hold any elective public office during the term of their appointment nor shall any such
member of alternate be employed by the state, a political subdivision or a school district during the
term of his appointment, and;

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 7-38-25 further provides that “one member and one alternate shall
be a qualified elector of the county and shall be appointed by the board of county commissioners for
the term of two years; one member and one alternate shall be a qualified elector of the county, shall
have demonstrated experience in the field of valuation of property and shall be appointed by the board
of county commissioners for a term of two years; and one member and one alternate shall be a property
appraisal officer employed by the department, assigned by the director and shall be the chairman of the
board.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Union County Board of County Commissioners
appoints the following members and their alternates pursuant to NMISA 1978, Section 7-38-25.

Qualified Elector of Union County:

Ferron Lucero 1/27
Term Expiring On:

Member

Carlota Ulibarri 1/27
Term Expiring On:

Alternate



Qualified Elector of Union County with experience in the field of valuation of property:

Rosie DeHerrera 1/27
Term Expiring On:

Member

Frankie Aragon 1727

Term Expiring On:

Alternate

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 14th day of January, 2025.

Attested Chair

Member

Member



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

UNION COUNTY BOARD APPOINTMENTS

. Chairperson

Vice-Chair

Equalization Board

Economic Development

Eastern Plains (EPCOG)

Library Board

NERTPO

Historical Society

Chamber of Commerce

RC&D

NMAC (Elected)

NM County Insurance Authority
Ports- to- Plains

NEEDO

Health Council

Workforce Solutions

January 14, 2025

2023 2025

Clayton Kieslin.

W. Carr Vincent

Rosie DeHerrera

Ferron Lucero

Clayton Kiesling

Brandy Thompson

Clavyton Kiesling

Brandy Thompson

W. Carr Vincent

Red Miller

Clayton Kiesling

Brandy Thompson

Carr Vincent

Clayton Kiesling

Brandy Thompson

Cheryl Garcia

Clayton Kijesling

Lynette Keeth

Kris Lawrence

Jody Reeser

Clayton Kiesling




Q%Umon Sy

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Commissioner Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
Lloyd Miller (575)374-8896

Commissioner (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Justin Bennett WWW.Unionnm.us County Attorney

Commissioner

2025 SCHEDULE OF COMMISSION MEETINGS
9:00 AM
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION CHAMBERS
200 COURT ST
CLAYTON NM 88415
JANUARY 14, 2025
FEBRUARY 11, 2025
MARCH 11, 2025
MARCH 13, 2025 - WORK SESSION
APRIL 8, 2025
MAY 13, 2025
JUNE 10, 2025
JULY 8, 2025
AUGUST 12, 2025
SEPTEMBER 9, 2025
OCTOBER 14, 2025
NOVEMBER 10, 2025

DECEMBER 9, 2025

JANUARY 13, 2026



UNION COUNTY
UNION COUNTY ADMINISTRATION

PO BOX 430 CLAYTON
NEW MEXICO 88415
Board of Commissioners
Clayton Kiesling Brandy Thompson
Lloyd Miller County Manager
Justin Bennett Stephen C. Ross

County Attorney

OPEN MEETINGS ACT POLICY FOR UNION COUNTY

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-37

A SPECIAL RESOLUTION TO CONCLUDE AND DETERMINE IN WHAT MANNER
REASONABLE NOTICE SHALL BE GIVEN TO THE PUBLIC RELATIVE TO THE
FORMULATION OF PUBLIC POLICY, DISCUSSION OF PUBLIC BUSINESS, OR WHEN
FORMAL ACTION IS TAKEN BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, OR ANY OF ITS AGENCIES, AUTHORITIES, COMMISSIONS,
COMMITTEES, OR OTHER POLICY-MAKING BODIES.

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1 et seq. (1953), the Open Meetings Act, provides
in relevant part that, "... the formation of public policy or the conduct of business by vote shall
not be conducted in a closed meeting ..." and that "... meetings of a quorum of members of any
board, commission or other policy-making body of any county held for the purpose of
formulating public policy, including the development of personnel, policy, rules, regulations, or
ordinances discussing public business or for the purpose of taking any action within the authority
or the delegated authority of any board, commission or other policy-making body, are declared
to be public meetings open to the public at all times, except as otherwise provided in the
Constitution or the provisions of the Open Meetings Act ...";

WHEREAS, the Open Meetings Act further provides in material part that "... any
meetings at which the discussion or adoption of any proposed resolution, rule, regulation or
formal action occurs, and at which a majority or quorum of the body is in attendance, and any
closed meetings, shall be held only after reasonable notice to the public ..." and "... the affected
body shall determine at least annually in a public meeting what notice for a public meeting is
reasonable when applied to that body..."; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Union County, as the "affected body"
and by virtue of this Resolution, intends to comply with the requirements of the Open Meetings
Act and further, the Board of County Commissioners herein determines reasonable notice to the
public of its meetings for the upcoming calendar year as contemplated by the Open Meetings Act.



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF UNION, NEW MEXICO that:

SECTION 1: REGULAR AND SPECIAL MEETINGS: NOTICE. Notice of any and all regular
and special meetings of the Board of County Commissioners shall be posted three (3) days in
advance of any meeting. For purposes of the preceding sentence and this resolution generally, a
"meeting" is a meeting of a quorum of members of the Board of County Commissioners or boards,
agencies, authorities, commissions, committees, or other policy-making bodies operating under
the authority of the Board of County Commissioners, that is held for the purpose of formulating
public policy, conducting business by vote, formulating public policy, discussing public business
or taking any action within the authority of or the delegated authority, or as otherwise specified
in NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(A) and (B). Notice of a meeting shall also be provided to broadcast
stations licensed by the federal communications commission and newspapers of general
circulation that have provided a written request for such notice pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section
10-15-1(D). In addition, there shall be made available to the general public and interested persons
a copy of the agenda for each meeting, which shall be posted in the office of the County Clerk of
Union County, New Mexico, at least three (3) days prior to the meeting. The agenda shall also be
posted at the same time on the Union County website (unionnm.us). Each meeting notice shall
include an agenda containing specific items of business to be discussed or transacted at the
meeting or information on how the public may obtain a copy of such agenda. Except for
emergency items, the Board of County Commissioners shall take action only on items appearing
on the agenda. The Board of County Commissioners may give notice of its annual meeting
schedule in lieu of individual meeting notices so long as the schedule is published as described
above; in this instance, agendas of each meeting must be posted and placed on the Union County
internet website as provided herein. From January 1, 2025, through December 31, 2025, regular
meetings of the Board will be held at the times, days and the place specified in Appendix 1,
attached hereto.

SECTION 2: REGULAR MEETINGS, SCHEDULE AND LOCATION. Regular meetings
shall be held on the second Tuesday of each month and shall begin at the hour of 9:00 a.m. Regular
meetings shall be held in the County Commission Chambers in Clayton, New Mexico. Nothing
shall prohibit the Board of County Commissioners from rescheduling a regular meeting with
notice as described in Section 1, herein.

SECTION 3: SPECIAL MEETINGS, SCHEDULE AND LOCATION. _Special meetings may
be held as needed upon notice described in Section 1, herein. A special meeting may be held in
the County Commission Chambers in Clayton, New Mexico, or some other location specified in
the notice.

SECTION 4: APPLICABILITY. This resolution shall apply to each meeting of a quorum of each
board, commission, committee, agency, authority or other policy-making body operating under
the authority of the Board of County Commissioners.

SECTION 5: EMERGENCY MEETINGS, NOTICE. Notwithstanding any provision contained
herein, the Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners or a majority of the commissioners

2



may call an emergency meeting of the Board of County Commissioners to consider an emergency
matter. "Emergency" refers to unforeseen circumstances that, if not addressed immediately by the
public body, will likely result in injury or damage to persons or property or substantial financial
loss to the public body. Emergency meetings may be conducted at a time or place designated by
the person or persons calling the meeting. Notice of such emergency meeting shall be that which
is reasonably practicable under the circumstances existing, but at a minimum must include
posting of the agenda in advance of the meeting, and notice to local broadcast stations and
newspapers of general circulation of such meeting; the notice given may be either written or oral.
Within ten (10) days of taking action on an emergency matter, the Board of County
Commissioners shall report to the Attorney General's office the action taken and the
circumstances creating the emergency, except where the emergency has also resulted in the
declaration of a state or national emergency.

SECTION 6: CLOSED MEETINGS. Notwithstanding any provision contained herein, the Board
of County Commissioners may call or close a meeting for the purpose of discussing the following
items:

1) Issuance, suspension, renewal or revocation of a license;

2 Limited personnel matters, including the discussion of hiring, promotion,
demotion, dismissal, assignment or resignation of or the investigation or
consideration of complaints or charges against any individual publicemployee;

3) Deliberations in connection with an administrative adjudicatory proceeding; for
purposes of this subparagraph, an administrative adjudicatory proceeding is a
proceeding brought by or against a person before a public body in which
individual legal rights, duties or privileges are required by law to be determined
by the public body after an opportunity for a trial-type hearing;

4) Bargaining strategy preliminary to collective bargaining negotiations between the
Board of County Commissioners and a bargaining unit representing the
employees of the County, and collective bargaining sessions during which the
Board of County Commissioners and the representatives of the collective
bargaining unit are present;

(6) Purchases in an amount exceeding two thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500) that
can be made only from one source, and discussions concerning competitive sealed
proposals solicited pursuant to the Procurement Code;

) Meetings subject to the attorney-client privilege pertaining to the threat of
litigation or pending litigation in which Union County is or may become a

participant;

8) The acquisition or disposal of real property or water rights; or



%) Those portions of meetings of committees or boards of public hospitals where
strategic and long-range business plans or trade secrets are discussed.

If a meeting is closed for any of the foregoing reasons, the closure, if made in an open
meeting, shall be approved by a majority vote of a quorum of the Board of County
Commissioners; the authority for the closure and the subject to be discussed shall be stated with
reasonable specificity in the motion calling for the vote on the closed meeting; the vote shall be
taken in an open meeting and the vote of each individual member shall be recorded in the
minutes. Only those subjects announced or voted upon prior to closure by the policymaking body
may be discussed in a closed meeting. If a closure is called for when the Board of County
Commissioners is not in an open meeting, the closed meeting shall not be held until three (3) days'
notice of the meeting is given which states the specific provision of the Open Meetings Act
authorizing the closed meeting and stating with reasonable specificity the subject to be discussed. '

No action may be taken during a closed meeting.

Following completion of any closed meeting, the minutes of the open meeting that was
closed or the minutes of the next open meeting if the closed meeting was separately scheduled
shall state that the matters discussed in the closed meeting were limited only to those specified
in the motion for closure or in the notice of the separate closed meeting. The statement shall be
approved by the Board of County Commissioners.

SECTION 7. MINUTES. The Board of County Commissioners, and any boards, agencies,
authorities, commissions, committees, or other policy-making bodies operating under the
authority of the Board of County Commissioners shall keep written minutes of all its meetings,
except those meetings closed in compliance with Section 6 of this Resolution. The minutes shall
include, as a minimum, the date, time and place of the meeting, the names of members in
attendance and those absent, the substance of the proposals considered and a record of any
decisions and votes taken which show how each member voted. All minutes shall be open to
public inspection. Draft minutes shall be prepared within ten (10) working days after the meeting
and shall be approved, amended or disapproved at the next meeting where a quorum is present.
Minutes shall not become official until approved by the Board of County Commissioners.

SECTION 8. ADDITIONAL NOTICES. Notwithstanding any provision contained herein, the
Chairman of the County Commission may establish such additional notice as he may deem
necessary and advisable under the circumstances.

SECTION 9. CITIZENS' FORUM. Meetings of the Board of County Commissioners shall include
on the agenda for each Regular Meeting an item entitled "Citizens Forum" wherein citizens may
express any views or issues of concerns to the Commission and Union County citizens; provided,
however, that in order to allow the County Manager, staff, and Commission to respond
adequately to citizens comments, interested citizens who wish to address the Commission in
the Citizens Forum may be required to provide the Union County




Administrative staff with notice of the substance of the proposed comments at least three (3) days
prior to scheduled meetings.

SECTION 10. RESCINDING PRIOR RESOLUTIONS. Resolution No. 2024-22 amended,
adopted on January 11, 2024 is hereby rescinded and superseded by this Resolution. Any prior
resolutions concerning public notice under the Open Meetings Act are hereby rescinded and
superseded by this resolution.

PASSED, ADOPTED, APPROVED AND SIGNED THIS 11TH DAY OF JANUARY 2024.

BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

ATTEST
Chairman
SEAL
Member
Member
County Clerk



%Umon ounty

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2025-38

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY TO THE COUNTY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO
CERTAIN CONTRACTS AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTS

WHERAS, the Union County Board of County Commissioners reserves unto itself the sole
authority to sign contracts with vendors, service providers and funding agencies on behalf of
Union County; and

WHERAS, the Union County Board of County Commissioners reserves unto itself the sole
authority to expend funds to procure goods and services for Union County expect as that
authority is delegated through the annual budget process; and

WHERAS, the Union County Board of County Commissioners has hired a professional
County Manager to among other things, manage the day-to-day business of Union County; and

WHERAS, the Union County Board of County Commissioners, recognizes that it would
improve the efficiency and effectiveness of County operations by granting the County Manager
certain limited authority to sign contracts on behalf of the Board of County Commissioners.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Union County Board of County
Commissioners hereby delegates to the County Manager the authority to sign contracts or
agreements with vendors, contractors and professional service providers and State and Federal
Agencies, with the stipulation that funds must be budgeted and available, the Union County
procurement policy must be followed, and County Manager must consult with Chairman for
any amount over $500,000.00 prior to executing. Any contract, agreement, or settlement
entered into pursuant to this resolution shall be presented to the Board of County
Commissioners at its next regularly scheduled Commission meeting. This resolution will
terminate on December 31, 2025.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 14® day of January, 2025.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST By:

SEAL

County Clerk Chairman
Member

Member



Union Couniy

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Chair Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
Carr W. Vincent (575)374-8896

Member _ (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Lloyd “Red” Miller www.unionnim.us County Attorney
Member

MISDEMEANOR COURT COMPLIANCE OFFICER
PROTOCOL

PURPOSE

The purpose of these procedures is to maximize, to the extent possible, community safety through a
structured regiment of frequent face-to-face and telephone contacts between the assigned Court

Compliance Officer and the client.

GUIDELINES

The procedures of the Union County DWI Program (UCDWI) ensure meaningful contact with each
client as per UCDWI Program guidelines. The Court Compliance Officer (CCO) will schedule each
client an initial intake appointment and necessary follow-up appointments to ensure accurate tracking
and compliance with court-ordered sanctions and the Misdemeanor Court Compliance Officer (MCCO)
policies and procedures. These contacts will include face-to-face contacts with the client, telephone
contacts with outside agencies that provide direct services to the client, telephone contacts with the
client and UCDWI/MCCO staff members as well as other providers. The frequency of contacts shall, at

a minimum, adhere to the requirements listed below.

REFERRAL SOURCES

Referrals will be accepted from the Union County Magistrate Court. The 8" Judicial District Court on
cases pled down from felony level charges to a misdemeanor. Referrals for courtesy supervision will

also be considered from other counties throughout New Mexico and adjacent states, if requested.

REQUIREMENTS
For DWI or Other Alcohol Related Offenses:
The following cases will be accepted into the MCCO:
e DWI - 1% 2% 3 offense;
e DWI - Felony offenses pled down to misdemeanors;
e DWI reduced to reckless driving;
[ ]

Shoplifting that includes the theft of alcohol or if the offender is under the influence during

the crime.
For DV Offenses:
The following cases will be accepted into the MCCO:

e Battery on a household member;

e Aggravated Battery;
e Violation of a Restraining Order when alcohol is a contribution factor;
[ ]

Felony charges reduced to a misdemeanor;

Pagel



Clayton Kiesling
Chair

Carr W. Vincent
Member

Lloyd “Red” Miller
Member

Union Couniy

PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
(575)374-8896
(575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Www.unionnm.us County Attorney

Alcohol must be a contribution factor for the referral to the MCCO. If the contributing
factor is a substance other than alcohol, the referral may be considered;

The District Attorney’s office shall process and review a NCIC report on each offender
prior to sentencing for suitability of supervision through the MCCO;

If it is determined that the offender is not suitable for supervision through the MCCO,
the court will provide an alternative sentence;

The District Attorney’s office shall exchange contact information between the victim
and the MCCO to allow for contact with the victim on an as needed basis.

For Other Misdemeanors (Non-Alcohol Related):

° Non-alcohol related offenses will be considered for supervision with the understanding that the
number of non-alcohol related cases cannot and will not exceed the greater percentage of the
MCCO’s alcohol-related caseload;

© The UCDWI has the authority to suspend acceptance of cases when the MCCOs are overloaded.
The courts will be provided adequate notice if/when this occurs.

Client Intake Post-Trial: Upon receiving judgment and sentence (J&S) from the court, clients must
report (in person or by telephone) to the Union County Misdemeanor Court Compliance Officer within
the timeframe prescribed by the Judge at the time of sentencing unless contact with the MCCO has
been established directly following sentencing or the J&S indicates differently. Client will be
scheduled for an initial intake appointment at which time he/she will submit general information.

MCCO will explain the J&S to the client so that the client has an understanding of the court’s
mandates. In addition, the MCCO will review and explain the following documents to the client and
obtain the client’s signature on each:

e Contract with MCMP;

Supervision Plan;

Statement for Alcohol and Drug Testing;

Impaired Driving Assessment (IDA) Referral;

Consent to Release of Confidential Information;

Community Service Acknowledgement and Community Service Liability Release;
Ignition Interlock Acknowledgement and Understanding;

Affidavit for Purposes of Ignition Interlock if needed;

Appropriate program referrals;

Drug Testing Instruction Sheet.

o If a client resides out-of-state and probation cannot be transferred, the initial intake and subsequent
check-ins shall be completed via telephone, email, or virtual platform. The same documents and
information listed above will be addressed with the client.

Pagez




Union County

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Chair Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
Carr W. Vincent (575)374-8896

Member (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Lloyd “Red” Miller WWW.unionnm.us County Attorney
Member

o The duration of client participation in the MCCO shall be determined by the J&S document and/or by
the Judge involved in the case.

o Clients shall be required to maintain contact with the MCCO as follows:

Per Supervision Plan completed at initial intake and completed every 90-days thereafter:

@ Low Level = Once a month, face-to-face, and once a month by telephone;

° Medium Level = Twice a month, face-to-face;

e High Level = Twice a month, face-to-face, and twice a month by telephone;

e - Highest Level = Once a week, face-to-face, and as required by CCO;

e Risk assessments utilized will include, but not be limited to, the Impaired Driving
Assessment (IDA), the Austin Risk Assessment, and/or the Risk and Needs Triage (RANT)
screening tool.

o First time clients of the MCCO may file a motion with the court for a hearing to request unsupervised
probation when their mandates have been completed, they have at least 90-days of sobriety from alcohol
and drugs, and there have been no new arrests, criminal charges, or ignition interlock violations (if
applicable).

o Repeat clients of the MCCO will not be considered for early release from supervision. Exceptions to
this rule may include the client’s positive progress and at least three-quarters of their probation time
completed, in addition to the requirements listed above. If eligible, the client must motion the court for
a hearing to request unsupervised probation.

o Any client wishing to motion the court for early release from supervision may not receive a positive
recommendation from the MCCO; therefore, the MCCO or the Court may request a hearing to discuss
the matter further.

o Clients sentenced to supervised probation longer than 364 days and who live out-of-state or wish to
move out-of-state must be eligible for transfer through the Interstate Compact for Adult Offender
Supervision (ICAOS). All requirements must be met prior to the client’s relocation. When the formal
agreement between states has been met, supervision of the client will be administered by the receiving
state and ICAOS rules shall be instituted.

o Each client involved in the MCCO shall be required to be tested for both drugs and alcohol via breath,

saliva, and/or urine. The testing regiment will be administered as follows:

» Initial Testing — Unobserved urine analysis’s (UAs) will be administered with both male
and female clients, unless the contracted agency to administer line-of-sight UAs is present
during the client’s initial intake. There will be no charge to the client for the initial test.
Positive results will be documented and if the client admits to the use of drugs/alcohol, a
statement of admission will be signed by the client. UA samples positive for TCH will be

Page3



Clayton Kiesling

Chair

Carr W. Vincent

Member

%U]ﬁﬁf ouniy

PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
(575)374-8896
(575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross

Lloyd “Red” Miller WWww.unionnm.us County Attorney

Member

sent to the lab to document the client’s levels, unless the client has a valid medical cannabis
card. If the client denies use following the UA, the specimen will be sent to the lab at their
expense. Positive results based on the UA may be reported to the presiding court as non-
compliance. Ifthe UA returns a negative result, the client will not be charged the lab fee.
Random Testing — The MCCO will provide the client with a ‘Call In Code’ and Drug
Testing Instruction Sheet and explain the procedure for calling in daily to see if they must
report for testing.

The client will have until 4:45 pm that same day to report to the MCCO. The frequency of
random testing will be determined by the supervising MCCO but not less than once per
month. Continual positive results on random tests will be documented and reported to the
presiding court as non-compliance and possible probation violation revocation. If the client
disputes the results, their UA sample will be sent to the lab for confirmation. The client will
be charged a fee if lab confirmation is positive. All fees will be added to the client’s
account with the compliance program and shall be collected by the MCCO.

Reasonable Suspicion Testing -- During any check-in visits, if the MCCO smells an odor of
alcohol or the attempt to cover up the odor of alcohol and/or observes odd or
uncharacteristic behavior, the client will be subject to saliva, breathalyzer, and/or urine
testing. There will be no fee for reasonable suspicion testing. The same process outlined in
the Random Testing section listed above will be followed for positive results.

Failure to Report for Random Testing -- A client’s failure to report for random testing will
be treated as a positive result. The client will be charged a fee of $15 for the missed test
and repeated missed tests will be reported to the presiding court as non-compliance and
possible probation violation revocation.

If the client is undergoing drug testing elsewhere (treatment facility, Adult Probatlon and
Parole, etc.), they will not be required to submit to another random test at UCDWI. The
MCCO will make contact with the other testing agency to request notification of positive
results. Continual positive tests and/or no-shows will be reported to the sentencing Judge,
with recommendations for sanctions if deemed necessary. Clients will not be required to
undergo drug testing if specified on conditions of release or J&S.

o Referrals:

For DWI Offenses: Each client will be provided with a referral and a list of agencies
where they may complete their DWI School, Victim Impact Panel (VIP), Community
Service, and Treatment (if applicable).

For DV offenses: Each client will be provided with a referral to our local treatment
providers or another treatment partner. Referrals for the 52-week, CYFD-approved, Family
Peace Initiative (FPI) Program will be provided to Alternatives to Violence or a Batterer’s
Intervention Program agency for Spanish-speaking individuals or for those who reside in
Union County. If a donation has been mandated by the court, then proper information will
be provided to the client so that they may fulfill that obligation.

Page4



Union County

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Chair Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
Carr W. Vincent (575)374-8896

Member (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Lloyd “Red” Miller WWw.unionnm.us County Attorney
Member

For Other Misdemeanors: Per the J & S provided by the court, any and all necessary
referrals will be issued to the client to maintain compliance.

o0 Screening (Impaired Driving Assessment (IDA)):

o Treatment:

The Screening is comprised of two parts. The State mandated IDA followed by a face-to-
face Assessment with UCDWI personnel. The MCCO shall administer the screening and
communicate with the treatment providers from the UCDWI Program to ensure that the
client has reported for their full Assessment. The presiding court will be provided a notice
of completion of the IDA and the Screening will remain on file as part of the County DWI
Program database. The treatment providers are provided with a referral from the MCCO for
follow-up assessment and treatment plan if necessary. MCCO have been trained on the
administration of the IDA and the Noble Case Manager database; therefore, they will have
access to the IDA Report and Summary, should they wish to utilize its results during their
assessment for treatment. Referrals to outside treatment providers will not include a copy
of the

IDA Summary. If treatment is recommended/required, the Court will be provided with a
certificate of completion when counseling has been successfully completed. Failure to
comply with treatment requirements will be reported to the Court as a probation violation.

For DWI offenses: The MCCO will follow up with treatment providers pursuant to the
referral to ensure that the client has reported to their facility for intake. If the client requires
treatment (anger management, etc.), they will be required to complete their treatment plan.
Treatment providers will not receive a copy of the IDA report. The treatment provider must
notify the MCCO if the client is a no-show or is non-compliant with their treatment plan.
The MCCO will then report the non-compliance to the Judge.

For DV Offenses: The MCCO will follow up with treatment providers pursuant to the
referral to ensure that the client has reported to their facility for intake. If the client requires
treatment (anger management, etc.), they will be required to complete their treatment plan.
Treatment providers will not receive a copy of the IDA report. The treatment provider must
notify the MCCO if the client is a no-show or is non-compliant with their treatment plan.
The MCCO will then report the non-compliance to the Judge.

o Ignition Interlock: The MCCO will provide the client with a list of ignition interlock providers. The
client will choose his/her preference of ignition interlock provider. The client will be given 30 days, or
time specified by the court, to complete one of the following options:

Have the ignition interlock installed in their vehicle;

Page5



Union County

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Chair Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
Carr W. Vincent (575)374-8896

Member (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Lloyd “Red” Miller WWW.unionnin.us County Attorney
Member

o]

e Provide documentation that an ignition interlock is scheduled to be installed in their vehicle;
or if the client does not own a vehicle, their vehicle is inoperable or they do not have the
funds with which to install the ignition interlock, an Affidavit will be signed by the client
that also states they will not drive any vehicle without an ignition interlock.

e The client must provide the MCCO with a copy of the contract from the ignition interlock
provider and a copy of their interlock license. The MCCO will file the Affidavit or copy of
the ignition interlock contract/interlock license with the court. If the client fails to provide
any of the above, the MCCO will report this as non-compliance to the Judge. The ignition
interlock provider will be notified by the MCCO to request that violation reports be
forwarded to the MCCO during the client’s probationary period. The MCCO will address
those violations with the client. If there are more than two violation reports received for
any one client, it will be reported to the presiding court as non-compliance and possible

probation violation revocation.

Overnight Travel: All clients requesting overnight travel must obtain prior approval and a travel permit
from the supervising MCCO.

Jail: If the client is sanctioned to mandatory jail time, the MCCO will ensure that the Court’s Order of
Confinement is received by the detention center and a copy maintained for the client’s file.

Alcohol Monitoring via SCRAM Bracelet or a Remote Breath Device: If a defendant is sanctioned

to alcohol monitoring as a condition of release from jail or if a client is placed on a device as part of a

probation violation, the UCDWI Program will make arrangements with a local monitoring company to
place an ankle bracelet on the defendant or issue a Remote Breath device.

® Any violations by way of alcohol or tampering of the bracelet will be reported to the

UCDWI staff, by the monitoring company, who will then report the violation to the Judge.

Any violations with the use of the Remote Breath device will be emailed directly to the

referring UCDWI staff member and the same process stated above will follow. The client

is responsible for the daily fee of the bracelet or the Remote Breath device and will pay that

expense directly to the monitoring agency. If the client fails to pay, they will be in non-

compliance.

Restitution: The District Attorney’s office shall provide victim information to the MCCO and the
MCCO shall ensure that the client follows the Restitution Order set forth by the court. Client must
submit payments to their MCCO in the form of a money order or cashiers’ check. If the client fails to
comply, a notice of non-compliance will be submitted to the court for disposition. The MCCO shall
forward the payment to the victim (via certified mail, electronic return receipt) within 24 hours of when
the payment is collected if the MCCO has an accurate address for the victim. The MCCO may also
contact the victim to pick up the payment at the UCDWI Program office within 24 hours. The victim
must provide identification and sign for receipt of the money order. All restitution payments will be

Page6



Union Couniy

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Chair Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
Carr W. Vincent (575)374-8896

Member (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Lloyd “Red” Miller www.unionnm.us County Attorney
Member

distinctly marked as ‘Restitution’ and secured in a lock box until such time it is forwarded to the victim
or the victim reports to the UCDWI Program office for collection.

o Compliance Monitoring Payment: Payments will only be accepted in the form of money order,
cashiers’ check, or debit/credit card payable to Union County. All Compliance Program staff may
accept and receipt payments. Each client will be charged between $15-$50 per month until their
mandatory requirements are completed. If the client must remain on supervised probation following the
completion of their mandates, the compliance fee will be reduced to $15 per month for the duration of

their supervised probation.

o Deposits: Deposits will be placed in a locked box immediately upon collection and deposits shall be
made within a 24-hour period of collection or as soon thereafter as reasonably possible, but within no
more than 48 business hours after collection. In the event that the MCCO and DWI Program
Coordinator are out of the office at the same time, one MCCO will receipt funds collected and the other
MCCO will prepare the deposit and turn the same over to the Treasurer with Union County for

processing,.

o Compliance Hearings: A compliance hearing may be requested by the MCCO when a client has
missed two (2) consecutive scheduled check-ins, two (2) random and/or positive drug tests, or at the 60-
day mark if the client has not begun the mandatory minimums ordered by the court. If the client fails to
appear for the court hearing, a bench warrant may be requested by the MCCO.

o Probation Violation (PV) Affidavits: The MCCO will file a PV Affidavit with the court when the
client exceeds the number of warnings listed above or when the client is arrested on new alleged
charges. The MCCO will also provide a copy of the PV affidavit to the District Attorney’s office and
the client’s defense attorney who represented them in the original case along with any recommendations
that the MCCO feels will be in the best interest of the client and/or the community (i.e. jail time, in-

patient treatment, extended probation, etc.).

e A PV arraignment will be scheduled, and a subsequent hearing will follow, if necessary.
The client’s failure to appear at the court hearings is subject to a bench warrant being issued
and that warrant being served by law enforcement or documentation that an attempt to serve
the warrant was completed (i.e. in person, via certified mail, etc.). The important factor in
this procedure is that the time has stopped on the client’s probationary period. When the
client has been arrested by law enforcement, the court will set another PV hearing.

o Client Management Database: The UCDWI shall maintain a client management system. The MCCO
shall enter all data relative to all misdemeanor clients into the database, including probation notes. At
the completion of a client’s supervised probation, the client record shall be closed either successfully or

unsuccessfully.

Page7



Union Couniy

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Chair Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
Carr W. Vincent (575)374-8896
Member (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Lloyd “Red” Miller WWw.unionnm.us County Attorney
Member

o Noble Case Manager: The MCCO shall enter all completions of court-ordered mandates relative to

DWTI and alcohol-related DV offenders into the tracking database known as Noble Case Manager. The
database must be updated quarterly, at a minimum. At the completion of a client’s supervised
probation, the client record shall be closed either successfully or unsuccessfully.

File Maintenance: All documents signed during intake and copies of the client’s completed mandates
shall be maintained in a hard file secured in a locked file cabinet or electronically as an attachment in
the client’s record. When the client’s supervised probation time is expired and their electronic client
record has been closed, the file shall be removed from the active file cabinet and stored in-house, either
electronically or by hard copy, for a period of six (6) years unless otherwise directed. Hard files shall
then be destroyed in accordance with Section 14-1-8 NMSA 1978: Obsolete county records; notice of
proposed destruction; preservation desired by state records administrator; delivery of documents and by
following Union County’s process for destruction of documents.

Client Appointments: Each MCCO will schedule a time period to visit with each client on the status
of their case. An appointment log and/or card will be given to each client by the MCCO to document
the required scheduled appointment and for the client to give to their employer for justification that the
client has a scheduled appointment with their MCCO.

Telephone Logs: All Compliance staff shall keep record of any messages left by clients and will call
the client back, if necessary, to verify that they did receive the telephone message.

Trainings: All Compliance staff shall attend trainings (safety or otherwise) mandated by the New
Mexico Department of Finance and Administration (DFA), the County of Union, the Local DWI
Program, and as required for Accreditation purposes.

Meetings: The Compliance staff is required to attend the UCDWI Planning Council meetings. MCCO
shall be prepared to provide a brief report on the number of clients being monitored, the number of
clients that failed to report/comply and/or pertinent information that occurred during the quarter. If the
MCCO will not be able to attend a meeting, they shall prepare their report and provide the same to the
DWI Program Coordinator for presentation at the DWI Planning Council meeting.

Teamwork: The Compliance staff will work closely with all Judges, Court employees, the District
Attorney’s office, Defense Attorneys, and any agency that is involved with clients of the MCCO to
ensure that all sanctions and mandates set forth by the courts are followed.

Code of Conduct: Employees are always expected to conduct themselves in a positive manner in an
order to promote the best interests of Unio County and the Local DWI Program. Employees shall
follow the chain of command and policies and procedures established by Union County.

Page8



Union Couniy

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Chair Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
Carr W. Vincent (575)374-8896

Member (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Lloyd “Red” Miller Www.unionnm.us County Attorney
Member

o Confidentiality: As per HIPAA regulations, there shall not be any volunteers or community service
persons working for the UCDWI Program that directly involves contact with client records. Also, all
treatment notes, screening/assessment, saliva tests and urine analysis results shall be marked
CONFIDENTIAL and remain in-house during any status and/or PVR hearings.

o Work Coverage: The MCCO shall be responsible for scheduling their appointments with each client
unless they request other Compliance staff to schedule on their behalf. The MCCO shall schedule their
appointments accordingly, based on necessary time away from the office for trainings and/or personal
leave. If the MCCO is out of the office due to illness, their scheduled appointments will be handled by
one of the other MCCOs or clients will be contacted to cancel and reschedule their appointment.
Compliance staff shall then document the visit/call and any areas of concern. '

EREOF, the Local DWI Council have approved the Misdemeanor Court Compliance
Officer Protocokas of the day and year below.

\
e @5/ /Vﬂﬂ/{o\;@éz 4 %
DWLE PLAVVIvy  COAVL

Revised 7/3/24

Page9



Union Couniy

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Chair Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
Carr W. Vincent (575)374-8896

Member (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Lloyd “Red” Miller www.unionnm.us County Attorney

Member

UNION COUNTY DWI PROGRAM MISSION STATEMENT

CLAYTON, NEW MEXICO
Date Adopted:

The mission of the Local DWI grant program is to reduce the incidence of DWI,
alcoholism, alcohol abuse, and alcohol-related domestic violence. To uphold the integrity of the
legal system and promote safety on the roads by ensuring court compliance measures and
effectively coordinating DWI programs. Our mission is to ensure that offenders fulfill their legal
obligations to the court system, while also reduce instances of impaired driving through education,
enforcement, and rehabilitation initiatives. By fostering accountability and facilitating
rehabilitation, we strive to create safer communities and prevent the tragic consequences of
impaired driving. Through strong partnerships with multiple programs, agencies, and providers we
aim to help DWI and Domestic Violence Offenders successfully complete programs that will help
them to break the cycle of addition or abuse. The 1993 New Mexico Legislature enacted Laws of
1993, Chapter 65. A portion of the law created the Local DWI Grant Program Act, compiled as
Sections 11-6A-1 through 11-6A-6, NMSA 1978, as amended.

VALUES

Ethical: Upholding the highest standards of honesty, integrity, and transparency in all professional
dealings. Adhering to legal and ethical codes of conduct relevant to the position. Demonstrating
respect for the rights and dignity of all individuals involved in the legal process, including
defendants, victims, and colleagues. Avoiding conflicts of interest and ensuring impartiality and

fairness in decision-making

Humane: Recognizing the human element in every case and treating all individuals with
compassion, empathy, and dignity. Understanding the complex circumstances that may contribute
to DWI offenses and misdemeanor violations, and offering support and resources for rehabilitation
and assistance when appropriate. Striving to minimize the negative impact of legal proceedings on
individuals' lives, while also prioritizing public safety and accountability.

Page 1 of3




Intelligent: Continuously updating knowledge and skills relevant to the role through ongoing
education, training, and professional development. Using sound judgment and critical thinking to
assess situations, evaluate evidence, and make informed decisions. Employing effective strategies
and innovative approaches to address the challenges associated with DWI offenses and

misdemeanor court compliance.

Competent: Demonstrating proficiency in the laws, regulations, and procedures related to DWI
enforcement and misdemeanor court proceedings. Providing accurate information and guidance to
defendants, legal representatives, and other stakeholders involved in the process. Collaborating
with relevant agencies, organizations, and professionals to ensure the effective implementation of

DWI programs and court compliance measures.

By adhering to these EHIC standards, DWI coordinators and misdemeanor court
compliance officers can contribute to a fair, efficient, and humane legal system that promotes

accountability, rehabilitation, and public safety.
GOALS

Promoting Public Safety: Ensure that individuals convicted of DWI offenses comply with court-
ordered requirements to minimize the risk of future incidents and enhance public safety.
Monitoring Compliance: Regularly monitor and track the compliance of individuals with court-
ordered conditions, such as attending alcohol education classes, completing community service,
or attending treatment programs.

Providing Support Services: Connect individuals with appropriate support services, such as
substance abuse treatment programs, counseling services, or educational resources, to address
underlying issues contributing to their offenses.

Facilitating Rehabilitation: Collaborate with probation officers, treatment providers, and other
stakeholders to develop and implement rehabilitation plans tailored to the needs of each individual,
with the goal of reducing the likelihood of repeat offenses.

Enforcing Court Orders: Take appropriate enforcement actions, such as issuing warnings,
receive monthly fines or fees, track offenders sentence to court compliance, or recommending
sanctions to the court, for individuals who fail to comply with court orders.

Educating Offenders: Provide education and resources to individuals about the consequences of
DWI offenses, the importance of complying with court orders, and strategies for avoiding future
violations.

Enhancing Collaboration: Foster collaboration and communication among criminal justice
agencies, treatment providers, community organizations, and other stakeholders to ensure a
coordinated and effective response to DWI offenses.

Evaluating Program Effectiveness: Continuously evaluate the effectiveness of court-ordered
interventions and compliance monitoring efforts through data collection, analysis, and feedback
from stakeholders, with the aim of improving outcomes over time.

Maintaining Documentation: Ensure accurate and thorough documentation of compliance
monitoring activities, interventions, and outcomes in case records and reports for court review and
decision-making

Remaining Informed: Stay updated on relevant laws, regulations, best practices, and emerging
trends in the field of DWI enforcement, compliance monitoring, and rehabilitation to enhance

professional knowledge and skills.

Page 2 of 3



Risk Assessment Tools: Utilize validated risk assessment tools to assess the level of risk each
individual pose to reoffend. This helps in determining the intensity and frequency of supervision
needed for each offender.

Cognitive-Behavioral Interventions: Implement cognitive-behavioral interventions aimed at
addressing the underlying factors contributing to criminal behavior. These interventions can target
areas such as substance abuse, anger management, and pro-social skills development.
Motivational Interviewing: Use motivational interviewing techniques to enhance the individual's
intrinsic motivation to change their behavior. This involves collaborative conversations that evoke
the person's own reasons for change.

Structured Supervision Plans: Develop structured supervision plans tailored to the individual's
risk level, needs, and responsivity factors. These plans should include clear goals, objectives, and
interventions to address criminogenic needs.

Swift and Certain Sanctions: Implement a system of swift and certain sanctions for non-
compliance with court orders or supervision conditions. Research suggests that immediate and
predictable consequences are more effective in deterring future misconduct.

Strengths-Based Approach: Focus on the individual's strengths and assets as well as their needs.
Building on strengths can enhance self-efficacy and resilience, which are important factors in
desistance from criminal behavior.

Collaboration with Community Resources: Establish partnerships with community-based
organizations and service providers to address the various needs of offenders, such as housing,
employment, education, and mental health services.

Regular Progress Monitoring: Conduct regular assessments to monitor the individual's progress
in meeting their supervision goals and addressing criminogenic needs. Adjust supervision
strategies as needed based on the individual's progress or lack thereof.

Training and Professional Development: Provide ongoing training and professional
development opportunities for court compliance officers to ensure they are equipped with the
knowledge and skills needed to effectively supervise offenders.

Evaluation and Quality Improvement: Continuously evaluate the effectiveness of supervision
practices through data analysis and feedback mechanisms. Use this information to make
improvements and refine supervision strategies over time.

WHEREOF, the Local DWI Council have approved the Mission Statement as of the day
and year below.

Q\QL c 1@( LU C/éz/f:}/ ( J EDIN /1567 19—

Je il 5 0
L wsa,

//’ g // .
L fl e spt D

7
A

Page 3 0of 3



Union Couniy

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Chair Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
Carr W. Vincent (575)374-8896

Member (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Lloyd “Red” Miller Www.unionnm.us County Attorney
Member

BY LAWS OF UNION COUNTY DWI PLANNING COUNCIL

CLAYTON, NEW MEXICO
' Date Adopted:

ARTICLE I — OFFICES

The principal office of the Driving While Intoxicated (DWI) Planning Council, hereafter
referred to as the DWI Planning Council, shall be in the Town of Clayton, County of Union, and
the State of New Mexico. The address of the registered office may be changed by the DWI
Planning Council. The 1993 New Mexico Legislature enacted Laws of 1993, Chapter 65. A portion
of the law created the Local DWI Grant Program Act, compiled as Sections 11-6A-1 through 11-

6A-6, NMSA 1978, as amended.

ARTICLE II - PURPOSES

To review current local alcohol abuse prevention programs. To identify areas of unmet
needs and to develop funded comprehensive programs to combat alcohol related crime in Union
County. The mission of the Union County DWI Planning Council is to foster cooperation among
County and Municipal Government entities, neighborhood groups, community organizations,
education establishments, businesses, service providers, law enforcement and judicial entities,
religious institutions, and citizens of all ages to assure the optimal delivery of services in order to
reduce the incidence of DWI and negative effects of alcohol use by children, youth and adults in
Union County, and to create conditions that promote healthy, productive lifestyles.

ARTICLE III - GOALS

A. To combat alcohol related crime through alcohol abuse education and rehabilitation
programs. With community activities such as neighborhood watch, crime watch, and DWI
Checkpoints or any other activity dedicated to the reduction of alcohol abuse and related

crime.



B. To gather and disseminate alcohol related health and crime data to the public and to the
Judiciary and legislature recommending changes in laws and procedures related to alcohol

abuse.

C. To support law enforcement officials in the enforcement of laws against alcohol related
crime.

ARTICLE 1V - FINANCING

To receive and maintain funds and or personal property, under the laws, statutes,
ordinances, and policies that govern Union County government and, subject to the limitations and
restrictions hereinafter set forth, to use and apply the whole or any part of funds therefrom and the
principal thereof exclusively for accomplishing the scope of work agreed upon.

ARTICLE V - MEMBERS

Membership of the DWI Planning Council shall include:

A. Persons who subscribe to the philosophy and goals of the DWI Planning Council and who
wish to assist in accomplishing its stated purposes. The members of the planning council
shall be selected to represent a broad spectrum of interests and may include county
officials, DWI program and service providers, law enforcement officers, district attorney’s
office, alcohol counselors and therapists, school administrators, and local political leaders.

B. The council will have five (5) voting officers. A minimum of three (3) members must
consist of government regulated agencies such as law enforcement, school administrators,
judicial officials, and counseling or therapeutic services. Two (2) additional members may
be county resident members. Non-voting members are allowed and their input may be
taken into consideration. Members who are absent for three consecutive meetings without
agency representation may be removed/replaced from the Council, with the exception of
government regulated agencies.

ARTICLE VI - MEETINGS

A. The DWI Planning Council shall meet once a quarter. Time, location, and date of these
meetings shall be set by decision of the DWI Planning Council. Planning council meetings
will be held in accordance with the New Mexico Open Meetings Act NMSA 1978, Chapter

10, Article 15.

B. Regular meeting:
A regular meeting of the DWI Planning Council shall be held on the second Tuesday of the

first month of each quarter at a place to be announced by notification of the DWI
Coordinator. The purpose of this meeting will be to conduct regular business of the DWI

Planning Council.

Page 2 of 7



. Special Meeting:
Special meeting of the members may be called by the Chair, or any two officers, or by a
written petition signed by not less than thirty-three percent (33%) of the members.

. Place of Meeting:
The DWI Planning Council may designate a suitable meeting place within Union County

for any Regular or Special meeting.

. Notice of Meeting:
Written or verbal notice of any meeting regardless the time, place and date of the meeting

shall be given three (3) days before the date of the meeting, either personally, by mail,
email, or phone, by or at the direction of the Chair, Secretary, or the Officer calling the
meeting, to each person entitled to a vote at the meeting.

. Quorum:

A quorum constitutes a majority of the voting eligible council. A quorum shall not be
reached if only citizen members are present. The majority must consist of a minimum of
three (3) members who represent government regulated agencies, or two (2) government
agency representatives and one (1) voting eligible citizen member.

ARTICLE VII - COMMITTEES

. The Chair shall appoint the members of the Standing Committees.

. Meetings of the committees shall be held at such times and places as may be designated
by the Chairperson of each committee.

. Quorum: A majority of any whole committee shall constitute a quorum for conducting the
business of the committee, and the act of the majority of the committee present at a meeting
shall be the act of the committee.

ARTICLE VIII - VOTING OFFICERS

. Voting Officers:
Elected Voting Officers of the DWI Planning Council shall be a Chair, Vice Chair, and four

(4) other eligible members. The DWI Coordinator shall be the seventh (7%) voting member.
Program staff will be assigned the duties of Planning Council Secretary as part of their
employment duties and will not be subject to election or term.

. Election and Terms of Office:

1) The officers of the DWI Planning Council will be elected at the July Meeting by a
majority vote of the members.
2) Each officer will hold office for two (2) years or until he or she resigns or has been

removed in the manner hereinafter provided.
Page 3 of 7



C. Removal:
Any officer may be removed by a majority vote of the members at a regular meeting at

which a quorum is present, wherever in their judgment the best interests of the DWI
Planning Council would be served thereby.

D. Vacancies:
A vacancy in office because of death, resignation, removal or otherwise, may be filled by

the Chair for the unexpired portion of the term.

E. Chair:
The Chair will be the principal executive officer of the DWI Planning Council and shall

supervise the business of the overall meetings of the general membership and shall perform
the duties to the office of the Chair.

F. Vice Chair:
In the absence of the Chair, the Vice Chair shall perform the duties of the Chair.

G. Compensation:
Elected officers and members of the DWI Planning Council shall receive no salaries;

certain expenses incurred by officers in the performance of their duties may be reimbursed
or compensated by resolution of the membership, as allowable by the policies of the
County of Union and the limitations of the funds.

H. Secretary:
The Program Staff assigned to carry out the Secretary duties shall:

1) Keep the minutes of the meetings of the DWI Planning Council;
2) See that all notices are given in accordance with the provisions of these bylaws;

3) Be custodian of the DWI Planning Councils records, all records to be maintained at the
DWI Program Office;

4) Keep a register of members’ contact information;

5) Perform all the duties of the office of Secretary and such other duties as the Chair may
assign from time to time.

ARTICLE IX - FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the DWI Planning Council shall begin on the first (1%) day of July, and
shall end on the thirtieth (30%) day of June in each year.

Page 4 of 7



ARTICLE X — FISCAL RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Deposits: All funds received by the DWI Planning Council and not otherwise employed
shall be deposited in a timely manner to the credit of the DWI Planning Council through
the Union County Finance Department or Union County Treasurer’s Office.

B. Loans: No loans shall be contracted on behalf of the DWI Planning Council and no
evidence of indebtedness shall be issued in its name.

C. All expenditures of the Union County Planning Council must follow Union County rules
of procurement and the limits set forth by funding agencies.

D. The Budget for the Union County Planning Council will be managed by the Program
Coordinator and overseen by County Manager.

E. Gifts: The DWI Program Office may accept on behalf of DWI Planning Council any
contribution, gift, bequest, or devise for the general purposes or any special purpose of the
DWI Planning Council. Expenditures of non-grant funds must be approved by the DWI

Planning Council.

F. Reports: A summary report of the financial operations of the DWI Planning Council shall
be made by the Program Coordinator quarterly at DWI Planning Council meetings.

ARTICLE XI - BOOKS AND RECORDS

The DWI Planning Council shall keep correct and complete books and records of account
and shall also keep minutes of the proceedings of the DWI Planning Council and committees
having any of the authority of the DWI Planning Council. All books and records of the DWI
Planning Council may be inspected by any member for any proper purpose at any reasonable time.

ARTICLE XII - COORDINATOR SUPERVISION / RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Supervision:
The DWI coordinator will be supervised by the county manager. The coordinator will work
in conjunction with the DWI Planning Council and shall discharge the duties of the office
under the direction of New Mexico state statutes and recommendations of said council.
The position may be evaluated by the DWI Planning Council and the County Manager.
The position is classified as an exempt employee, and is also contingent on availability of
funding and position job evaluation.

B. Responsibilities and description of work performed:
The Union County DWI Coordinator shall render the following services for the county via
the Union County DWI Planning Council and the County Manager.

1)Meet all objectives of the grants made to the County and Council, and

2) Prepare appropriate funding applications as directed by the Council, and
Page 5 of 7



3) Respond to requests for data and reports for funding entities and research, including the
State of New Mexico, and

4) Conduct the day-to-day activities of the Council, which include but are not limited to
coordinating council meetings, contact with public officials, collection, and analysis of
data, and to represent the council before the Board of County Commissioners, county
officials, the public and the press, and

5) Manage the financial resources of the programs and submit timely reports of
expenditures and request for reimbursements, and

6) Research and recommend program direction, and
7) Attend training and meetings as needed, and

8) Supervise DWI program staff and contracts for which the Council and County Manager
have oversight, and

9) Discharge other DWI related duties as determined and directed by the Council or County
Manager. '

ARTICLE XIII - AMENDMENTS

Majority Requirements:
These bylaws may be altered, amended, or repealed, and new bylaws may be adopted by a

vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the quorum of the general membership at any regular meeting.

Signature Requirement:
Proposed amendments must bear the signatures of one (1) current member and three (3)

voting officers and must be presented in writing to the DWI Planning Council; said
amendments will then be voted on at the next regular DWI Planning Council meeting.

THE UNION COUNTY DWI PLANNING COUNCIL RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER

1.

ENTITIES

The Union County DWI Planning Council makes recommendations to the Union County
DWI Program Staff who then reports to the Board of County Commissioners in an

advisory capacity.

The DWI Planning Council advises the Union County DWI Program staff relative to
ideas, programs, etc. within the scope of the Strategic Plan and/or Mission of the Planning

Council.

Page 6 of 7



3. All entities receiving funding and/or equipment from the Board of County Commissioners
as part of the Planning Council Strategic Planning must submit appropriate reports to the
Planning Council.

4. Concerns of Planning Council members regarding programs, contractors, etc. should be

expressed to the DWI Council Coordinator who is responsible to the County Manager and
the Board of County Commissioners.

WHEREOF, the Local DWI Council have approved the By-Laws as of the day and year below.

5%‘J&J@H\\ /Z;,—;@J/ i) TR

/[4/6% (£ [<SD /L/ﬁ%/f a5/ CPD

s s

Page 7 of 7



%Ulﬁﬂﬁ\ ouniy

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Chair Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
Lloyd Miller (575)374-8896

Member (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Justin Bennett WWW.unionnm.us County Attorney
Member

UNION COUNTY RESOLUTION
Resolution No. 2025-39

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
TO PARTICIPATE IN THE LOCAL DWI GRANT AND DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the Legislature enacted Section 11-6A-1 through 11-6A-6 NMSA 1978 as amended to
address the serious problems of Driving While Intoxicated (DVWI) in the State; and

WHEREAS, a program is established to make grant and distribution funding available to counties and
municipalities for new, innovative or model programs, services or activities to prevent or reduce the incidence of
DWI, alcoholism, alcohol abuse and alcohol related domestic abuse; and

WHEREAS, the County DWI planning council and other governmental entities approval must be
received in order to apply for grant and distribution funding; and

WHEREAS, the County along with participating agencies is making an application to the Department of
Finance and Administration, Local Government Division for program funding.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the Board of Union County
Commissioners, that the County Chairperson, on behalf of the County and all participating entities is
authorized to submit an application for Distribution and/or Grant Fiscal Year 2026 program funding under the
regulations established by the Local Government Division.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the governing body at its meeting on the 14th day of
January, 2025.

County Commission Chairperson

Attest:

-

DWI Planning Council Representative County Clerk (SEAL)

Revised: November 2024



UNION COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE
CLAIM OF EXEMPTION
Page 1 of 3

To claim an exemption from the requirements of the Union County Subdivision Ordinance, you must
complete this form, sign it before a notary public and submit it together with legible copies of all required
documents to the Union County Board of Commissioners. Be sure to check all exemptions which apply and attach
legible copies of all supporting documents.

The Union County Board of Commissioners will notify you in writing within thirty (30) days as to whether
your claim of exemption has been granted. If the claim of exemption is granted, or if you do not hear from the
Board of Union County Commissioners within thirty (30) days, you may proceed with the land division you propose
without needing to comply with the requirements of the Union County Subdivision Regulations. If your claim of
exemption is denied, you may either seek approval of a subdivision or appeal the denial as provided in, the Union
County Subdivision Regulations.

I, 4/ lern &{ﬂ ééﬁé’d[’é@l@m exemption from the requirements of the New Mexico Subdivision Act

and the Union County Subdivision Regulations for the following reason(s). I certify that this transaction involves:

the sale, lease or other conveyance of any parcel that is thirty-five (35) acres or larger in size within any
twelve (12) month period, provided that the land has been used primarily and continuously for
agricultural purposes, in accordance with §7-36-20 NMSA 1978, for the preceding three (3) years.
ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING SIZE AND LOCATION OF PARCEL.

the sale or lease of apartments, offices, stores or similar space within a building. ATTACH COPIES OF ALL
PROPOSED SALE OR LEASE DOCUMENTS.

the division of land within the boundaries of a municipality. ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING
LOCATION OF PROPOSED DIVISION.

the division of land in which only gas, oil, mineral or water rights are severed from the surface ownership of
the land. ATTACH COPIES OF ALL PROPOSED CONVEYANCING DOCUMENTS.

the division of land created by court order where the order creates no more than one parcel per part.
ATTACH CERTIFIED COPY OF COURT ORDER.

the division of land for grazing or farming activities provided that the land continues to be used for grazing or
farming activities. ATTACH COPY OF PROPOSED CONVEYANCING DOCUMENTS AND
DOCUMENTS RESTRICTING FUTURE USE TO GRAZING OR FARMING ACTIVITIES. SUCH
DOCUMENTS MUST CONTAIN A COVENANT. RUNNING WITH THE LAND AND REVOCABLE
ONLY BY MUTUAL CONSENT OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND THE
PROPERTY OWNER THAT THE DIVIDED LAND WILL BE USED EXCLUSIVELY FOR GRAZING
OR FARMING ACTIVIITIES. THE COVENANT MUST BE SIGNED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER,
THE BUYER OR LESSEE, AND THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND MUST BE
FILED OF RECORD WITH THE COUNTY CLERK

the division of land resulting only in the alteration of parcel boundaries where parcels are altered for the
purpose of increasing or reducing the size of contiguous parcels and where the number of parcels is not
increased. ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEYS SHOWING ALL PARCELS AND PARCEL
BOUNDARIES BEFORE AND AFTER PROPOSED ALTERATION.

the division of land to create a parcel that is sold or donated as a gift to an immediate family member;
however, this exception shall be limited to allow the seller or donor to sell or give no more than one parcel
per tract of land per immediate family member. As used herein the term “immediate family member”
means a husband, wife, father, stepfather, mother, stepmother, brother, stepbrother, sister, stepsister, son,



UNION COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE
CLAIM OF EXEMPTION
Page 2 of 3

stepson, daughter, stepdaughter, grandson, step-grandson, granddaughter, step-granddaughter, nephew and
niece, whether related by birth or adoption. ATTACHED COPY OF PROPOSED CONVEYANCING
DOCUMENT AND A DOCUMENT DEMONSTRATING FAMILY RELATIONSHIP CLAIMED.
BAPTISMAL CERTIFICATES ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE DOCUMENTATION. ALSO ATTACH A
CERTIFIED SURVEY PLAT SHOWING THE BOUNDARIES, SIZE AND LOCATION OF THE
ORIGINAL TRACT OR PARCEL AND THE SIZE AND LOCATION OF THE PARCEL PROPOSED
TO BE CONVEYED TO THE FAMILY MEMBER.

the division of land created to provide security for mortgages, liens or deeds of trust; provided that the
division is not the result of a seller-financed transaction. ATTACH COPIES OF ALL FINANCING
DOCUMENTS.

the sale, lease or other conveyance of land that creates no parcel smaller than one hundred forty (140) acres.
ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING LOCATION AND SIZE OF PARCEL(S).

the division of land to create a parcel that is donated to any trust or nonprofit corporation granted an

exemption from federal income tax, as described in § 501(c)(3) of the United States Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended; school, college or other institution with a defined curriculum and a student body and
facility that conducts classes on a regular basis; or to any church or group organized for the purpose of
divine worship, religious teaching or other specifically religious activity. ATTACH COPIES OF LR.S.
EXEMPTION LETTER, AND/OR DOCUMENTS DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO
EXEMPTION AND CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING LAND PROPOSED TO BE DONATED.

the sale, lease or other conveyance of a single parcel from a tract of land, except from a tract within a

previously approved subdivision, within any five (5) year period; provided that a second or subsequent sale,
lease or other conveyance from the same tract of land within five (5) years of the first sale, lease or other
conveyance shall be subject to the provisions of the New Mexico Subdivision Act and these Regulations;
provided further that a survey shall be filed with the county clerk indicating the five (5) year holding
period for both the original tract and the newly created tract ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY

SHOWING SIZE AND LOCATION OF ORIGINAL TRACT, PARCEL PROPOSED TO BE DIVIDED,
ANY PARCELS PREVIOUSLY DIVIDED FROM THE ORIGINAL PARCEL AND DATES OF ALL

DIVISIONS.

I further certify that the information provided by me in this Claim of Exemption is true and correct and that all
documents attached to or enclosed with this Claim of Exemption are originals or true, complete and correct copies of

the originals. Z/Q

igtfature .
Alres Fosnn %.( S lery .

Print your name here
CoACC /745 LY
Address
_4(2{-/10//1/4:5 4 rryr7
City, state and zip code
575776 0477

Telephone number(s)




UNION COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE
CLAIM OF EXEMPTION
Page 3 of 3

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 50%day of Deccrbw/20 29

W

My commission expires: Cf ‘ |6\ QA0 %

IS TP

° o

03 %,
'¢

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

The foregoing Claim of Exemption has been approved.

The foregoing Claim of Exemption is incomplete. Please provide us with the following information and/or

documents so that we can process your claim:

The foregoing Claim of Exemption is hereby denied for the following reasons:

Date:

Name and title



Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Commissioner Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
Lloyd “Red” Miller (575)374-8896

Commissioner (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross

Justin Bennett WWW.unionnm.us County Attorney
Commissioner

1/6/25

The Honorable Jennifer Granholm
Secretary

US Department of Energy

1000 Independence Ave., SW
Washington DC 20585

Re: Request for Presentation on Transmission Corridors Impacting Union County New Mexico

Dear Secretary Granholm,

On behalf of the Union County Board of County Commissioners, I am writing to formally request a
presentation from the United States Department of Energy (DOE) regarding the transmission corridors
that have been designated in the region and the potential effects on the citizens and communities of
Union County and the state of New Mexico.

As you may know, the development of transmission corridors is of great importance to our region,
particularly considering growing energy needs, renewable energy initiatives, and the long-term impact
these projects may have on our land, environment, and residents. While we understand the necessity
of enhancing energy infrastructure, we are concerned about how the implementation of these
transmission corridors could affect local land use, property rights, environmental integrity, and the
overall well-being of our communities.

We would appreciate a thorough explanation of the DOE’s plans for these transmission corridors,
including:

The criteria used in selecting the designated corridors.

Potential environmental, economic, and social impacts of Union County and surrounding areas.
Opportunities for local stakeholder involvement, including how the public will be informed and
engaged throughout the planning and development process.

e Any ongoing or future efforts to mitigate potential negative impacts on local communities and

ecosystems.

The Union County Commission, along with our citizens, is eager to understand how these energy
projects will unfold and what role we can play in shaping their outcomes in a way that supports both
sustainable energy development and the best interests of our citizens.

Our next scheduled Commission meetings are as follows:



¢ February 11, 2025
e March 11,2025
e April 8, 2025

We would be grateful if you could arrange for a representative of the Department of Energy to attend
one of these meetings to provide a presentation or briefing on these matters. If these dates are not
convenient, we are happy to discuss alternative dates that would work better for your team.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. We look forward to your response and hope to work
collaboratively with the Department of Energy to ensure that Union County’s interests and concerns

are addressed.

Sincerely,

Brandy Thompson
Union County Manger



brandy.thompson@unionnm.us

From: NIETC <nietc@hq.doe.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 12:49 PM

To: NIETC

Subject: RE: Biden-Harris Administration Announces Three High-Priority Areas Advancing in

National Interest Electric Transmission Corridor Designation Process

Hello there,

We are writing to notify you that the U.S. Department of Energy just announced the next phase of the
National Interest Electric Transmission Corridor (NIETC) designation process, with three potential
corridors moving into Phase 3. Please see the announcement below.

Please note, thatin January 2025, DOE will host informational webinars on each of the three potential
NIETCs, and you can register here.

Thank you for your attention and interest in this program. If you have questions, please let us know by
replying to this email, which is the NIETC program inbox at NIETC@hq.doe.gov.

Molly Roy (she/her)

Senior Project Manager
Transmission Division

Grid Deployment Office

U.S. Department of Energy
Cell: 240.805.4298

Email: Molly.Roy@hg.doe.gov

QFO//OW GDO on LinkedIn

=/ Grid Deployment Office website

& Subscribe to receive news and updates

Visit the Grid and Transmission Program Conductor to see which financing program is right for you.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: DOE Grid Deployment Office <gdo.energy@public.govdelivery.com>

Date: Mon, Dec 16, 2024 at 2:15 PM

Subject: Biden-Harris Administration Announces Three High-Priority Areas Advancing in National Interest
Electric Transmission Corridor Designation Process




Biden-Harris Administration Announces
Three High-Priority Areas Advancing in
National Interest Electric Transmission
Corridor Designation Process

DOE Seeks Public Input on Proposed Public Engagement
Framework and Possible Scope of Analysis for Areas Moving to
Phase 3 of Designation Process

WASHINGTON, D.C. — In a continued effort to expedite the build out of a resilient and
reliable electric grid, today the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) released a list of three
potential National Interest Electric Transmission Corridors (NIETCs) moving to the next
phase of the designation process. A NIETC is an area of the country where DOE has
determined the lack of adequate transmission harms consumers and the development of
transmission would advance important national interests in that area, such as increased
reliability and reduced consumer costs. DOE recently established a four-phase process for
NIETC designation; the potential NIETCs moving to Phase 3 of the designation process are:

e Lake Erie-Canada Corridor, including parts of Lake Erie and Pennsylvania

e Southwestern Grid Connector Corridor, including parts of Colorado, New Mexico,
and a small portion of western Oklahoma

e Tribal Energy Access Corridor, including central parts of North Dakota, South
Dakota, Nebraska, and five Tribal Reservations

These potential NIETCs have been significantly refined since the release of the 10 potential
NIETCs in May 2024, and each were renamed to better describe their location and purpose.
DOE made these refinements in response to comments received from the public and its
continued analysis of the value of NIETC designation to spur needed transmission
investment.

A lack of transmission infrastructure can directly contribute to higher electricity prices, more
frequent power outages from extreme weather, and longer outages as the grid struggles to
come back online. In 2021, the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law amended the Federal Power
Act to authorize the Secretary of Energy to designate any geographic area as a NIETC if
DOE determines that consumers are currently harmed by a lack of transmission in the area




or are expected to suffer harm from a lack of transmission in the future. DOE may also
consider whether development of new transmission would advance important national
interests for that region, such as increased reliability and reduced consumer costs, when
designating NIETCs.

In December 2023, DOE’s Grid Deployment Office announced a new four-phase process
for designating NIETCs. The process aims to maximize opportunities for public input
throughout each of the phases to help DOE identify narrow geographic areas where
transmission is urgently needed and where NIETC designation could help accelerate
solutions.

DOE initiated the first phase of the new process by opening a public comment window for
suggestions on where DOE should consider designating NIETCs. In May 2024, DOE
initiated Phase 2 of the process by releasing a preliminary list of 10 potential NIETCs,
including maps with rough approximation of boundaries and a high-level explanation of the
transmission needs within the potential NIETCs. DOE also opened a public comment
window.

The announcement today initiates Phase 3 of the designation process, the public and
governmental engagement phase, during which DOE will continue to refine geographic
boundaries, determine the appropriate level of environmental review for each NIETC, if any,
and conduct any required environmental reviews under the National Environmental Policy
Act (NEPA) and other applicable federal statutes, conduct robust public and governmental
engagement, and prepare draft designation reports.

Additionally, DOE is aware of potential impacts to military testing, training, and operations
and will continue working with the DoD Military Aviation and Assurance Siting
Clearinghouse to address these impacts as these potential NIETCs are further refined in
Phase 3.

DOE is also publicly releasing detailed maps of each of the three potential NIETCs
moving to Phase 3, including underlying geographic information system data. A 60-day
comment period is now open to solicit comments on DOE’s proposed public
engagement framework and possible scope of analysis of the potential NIETCs, including
environmental, cultural, or socioeconomic effects should DOE designate any of the potential
NIETCs. Additional public engagement will occur after this initial comment period. In
addition, DOE is providing the names of known transmission projects under development
within the potential NIETCs, as well as anticipated next steps of the NIETC process.

DOE combined and refined the boundaries of four of the 10 potential NIETCs from Phase 2
to form the boundaries of the three potential corridors proceeding to Phase 3. The
following potential NIETCs announced in Phase 2 are NOT moving forward in the
designation process:

New York-New England
New York-Mid-Atlantic
Midwest-Plains
Mid-Atlantic
Delta-Plains
Mountain-Northwest

DOE’s decision to not move these potential NIETCs forward does not constitute a finding
that there are no transmission needs in these areas; rather, DOE is exercising its discretion
to focus on other potential NIETCs at this time and may in the future revisit these or other
areas through the opening of a new designation process.

Public Engagement Opportunities



In January 2025, DOE will host informational webinars on each of the three potential
NIETCs:

e Tribal Energy Access Corridor Webinar: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 at 3:00 p.m.
Eastern

e Southwestern Grid Connector Corridor Webinar: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 at
3:00 p.m. Eastern

e Lake Erie-Canada Corridor Webinar: Thursday, January 16, 2025 at 3:00 p.m.
Eastern

Registration is required. Registration for each event will remain open until the event
starts, and recordings will be made available online.

After the close of the public comment window on February 14, 2025, DOE will review
comments and create tailored public engagement plans for each potential NIETC. DOE will
determine its obligations under applicable environmental laws in Winter and Spring 2025,
and then proceed to conduct any required environmental reviews. DOE will continue to
accept meeting requests, public comments, and questions on the potential NIETCs
throughout Phase 3. After further evaluation during Phase 3, DOE will release any draft
NIETC designation report(s) and any required draft environmental document(s) and intends
to request public comments on both.

Register to receive NIETC designation process updates here.

Learn more about the Grid Deployment Office.

Read the Press Release on the GDO Website

Register for Additional Grid Deployment Office Topics

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any time on

your Subscriber Preferences Page. You will need to use your email address to log in. If you have

questions or problems with the subscription service, please visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.

This service is provided to you at no charge by DOE Grid Deployment Office.

This email was sent to molly.k.roy@gmail.com using govDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: DOE Grid Deployment Office - |E| e ————

1000 Independence Ave. SW - Washington DC 20585

KhhkhkhkAAAAkhAAAAAhkAAAAAAdAAAAhhhkhkhkhkhhhdhkhhhhkhkrhkhhhhkhkhkhhhhkhkhkhhkhhkihhrhhktk

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.



KKK AAKRKRKRAAAKRKRKRAAARRAARAAAR AR A AhAAAhhhhhAhkhkhkhkhkkhhkhhkhkhkkhkhkhhhkhkhkhhhkkhkhkhkhhrhhk*k



00°0LT

00°0LZ 6TS6C %Z0Z/€2/TT S¥8E Z102-S2-20% INIWEDYIIEY ATATHSANIM SP8EHANADIAYES HEIISOW QTITHSANIM S(NUAL YI6EL O TO
00°05¢2 SNOLLOETH
$20Z/60/T0
00° 052
00°0SZ 12562 §202/20/T0 €TTO9 $0TZ-S0-T0%  NOIIDETE TYHENED $Z0Z 04 IJIW ONI ‘SNOISSHEIAWI MNNI €T6€EL O TO
8T €% NITNAYD
§202/60/T0
8T €V
8T €Y LIS6C %z0Z/€2/2T ¥20ZOTZT 9L0T-T¥-LO0¥ FTIDTHIA ANYWWOD EOUYHD THNL ETIINYOYEN AYINNOD HOTH ZI6EL O TO
0% 8%0T NYAES
520Z/60/10
0% 8¥%0T
0% 8%0T 6T¥62C vZ0Z/6T/21 ST-1T160%20C 9L0Z-S7-80¥ FOYYHD JION/HHL YHESN TYONNY IVHOSE TI6EL O IO
8% 8EL SYANOISSIWWOD
S202/60/T0
8% BEL
8% 8EL 18262 ¥20T/6T/CT ¥2022TCT 0T0Z-TO-TO¥ $00T FONIYIINOD 0dId ONITSHIN NOLAYTID 0T6EL O TO
zL88S avod
$20z/60/10
TL 88S
zL 885 €I¥62T $202/20/T0 T9POZTIOTVX Z10Z2-52-20% SEITIANS IWAS T9V0ZTTOTVYZEANI OTIINVWY SHIYS MONUL SYENMONIE 606EL O TO
0€°STOZ NYQES
5z02/60/10
0€°STO0T
0€°STOZ 56682 ¥Z0Z/€2/TT S90€8 T80Z-S5%-80% LVODYMINNE/LZHIILITANI SS0ESHANI “ONI INEZWAINOE HIId8 VISELIY 806€L O TO
T1°9S82L NYId FODSFI NYOIVIWY
§202/60/T0
TT°952L
TT°9S2L TLO6Z S20Z/20/T0 ¥E¥BT 820Z-88-%09 INE TYNA SNIWWND PEFSTHANI ONI SNOIINTOS DIAY LOBEL O IO
08" %9 INIWLOTIY FYI4 HIVLS
§202/60/10
08" %9
08" %9 LZ56C %Z0Z/6T/TT v20Z6TZT 9L0Z2-89-§T¥ SLIIHS WIOJINA JITAOTD AWY 906€L O TO
sz o8 avod
LE"OE 95262C $Z02/20/T0  €T9026Z-9S 2T02-52-20% YD €NH €T90T6Z-9SHANI S$202/60/T0
¥0° 2T 95262 $202/20/T0  T%96T62-95 ZT02-52-20% DN NIVIA TIO T¥96T6Z-9SHANI sz 08
¥8°LE 9526¢C S$20T/20/I0  8606T6Z-9S Z102-52-20% Y YHAWYHD A¥S 8606T6T-9SHANI FAYD YO I B ¥ SO06€EL O TO
Junoury # od HIVA # 8dTOAUT WI3I SUTY ﬁO..an..n.HUMOD sweN ZIVA #JD

T :abeg

ONILSIT MDOIHD

(090EHD) 95:92:8  §2/60/T :33eQ



66°S avod

5202/60/T0
66°S
66°S STT6T vz0e/€2/2T €295 9L02-5Z-20% YALYM €295# STTOD LENYYW HONYI ZZBEL O 10
00°59% YFOUNYW AINOOD
S20Z/60/10
00°S9%
00°S9% 88T6C $20Z/€2/2T 0SES0TOTEE 900Z-20-T0% DYVHD EDIAYES ¥LO 0SEI0TOZECHANI FIVIDNUNIA TYHOTIO SAMOE AENLIA TZ6EL O TO
ZLT9TT YEDYNYA ALNNOD S0°¥E SINEWSSISSY ALITI0EL
L 9TT zTS6T S§20Z/20/T0 TOOTESOTHEOY 6002-20-T0% STAGVI/SIAANIE TOOTESOTHEO FHANT 5202/60/10
L€ 02 zTS6T S202/20/T0 TOOTIZT6LZOY 600Z-90-TO0¥ TYANETED TO0ZTZTELZOPHANI LLTOST
89°€T zZS62 §20Z/20/T0 TO00TZTELZOY 6002-90-T0¥ JOLVINDTYD T000TZZ6LZOFHANI L0dEQ EDIAIO0 0ZEEL O TO
00" €LLYY SYENOISSIWNOD
§202/60/T0
00" €LLYO
00" €ELL®Y 96¥6¢ 5202/20/T0 €TT00-3T $L0Z-T0-T0% NOILINET¥INOD &1 §T €TITO0-ETHANI T00d LNEWEDIOINE MYT -YIDWN 6T6EL O TO
007059 SINZWSSESSY ALITIOA
5202/60/10
00°sZ€ €056T / 7 0T0Z-90-T0% NOIMEN D 0Z9%T-L¥9T-%Z0ZTT 00°0S9
00°5Z¢€ £0S62 S20T/20/TI0 S20202T 0T0Z-90-TO0¥ TYAOANYS H 6THT-9%9T-%Z0CTT SEIINNOD ODIXEW MAN 8T6EL O TO
€5°67L avoy
08°86T $8T6C §202/20/T0 8%9L8 9L0Z-52-20% YIATOH DYIZ LANDYW 8¥9LBHANI
86°2€E ¥8T6Z S20Z/20/T0 8LSLS 9L0Z-ST-20¥ FOLDIANNOD FITIVYL BLSLBHANI
85 IT ¥816C §202/20/T0 S95L8 9L0Z-52-20% 7110 "TOOL ¥IY S9SLSHANI
62°L ¥8T6C 520Z/20/T0 8%5L8 9L02-52~20% oNId AVHEH F¥VN0S BFSLBHANI
85" TT ¥8T6T S202/20/T0 BEVLE 9L0Z-52-20% WIALTII S8EVLBHANT
67" ¥ 8162 5202/20/T0 9%SL8 9L02~S2-20% SEITIANS 9FSLBHANI
T 8¥E 78162 5202/20/T0 26¥LE 9L0Z-52-20% HZATIITING ZT6VLBHANT $202/60/T0
80°92T 8162 5202/20/T0 ZTI¥LE 9L02-S2-20% SYHLITA/TIO ZIVLBHANI €S 6%L
678 ¥816C S20Z/20/T0 90%L8 9L0Z-52-20% LSAW TAAYYW IO 90PLB8HANI SI¥Yd [ DI€ SEINTD OW LT6EL O TO
85°0€ $HATE/YEI0/ INIWH
$20Z/60/T0
85°0€
85°0€ (43034 S202/20/T0 0Z6E0C¥ 9%0Z-€0-T0% SHITAANS JOLINYL 0Z6E0ZHHANT ANYANOD JFA¥d TIFTIAYW 9T6EL O TO
00° 0S8 INZWIOTTY F¥Id HAIVIS
520z/60/T0
00°0S8
00° 058 2062 vZ0Z/6T/TT ¥20ZHITT 0T0Z-89-ST¥ WENIVEIL-THL-NIVIL WAIA ¥ EONTUMY'T ATHAOLSIWML ST6EL O TO
00°0LZ avoy
5z0Z/60/T0
2UNOWY # od FINA # aoToAUT wa3I SUTT uot3dTIosag SweN aIva #ID

z :obeg

ONILSIT XDIHD

(09DEHD) 95:92:8 S¢/60/T :33ed



TZ 92T INIWLOTTY F¥I4 EIVLS TZ 9CT NOILNEI¥LSTIA HIVLS IMJ 8E° 089 SINIAWSSESSY AL¥Ed0¥d

£%° 292 0T€6C y202/€2/CT 8LY Z0TZ-$0-T0% LSISSY HOEL/IWOW HLOWIY 8LPH#ANT
LS 9EE 0TE6T ¥Z0Z/€2/2T 9L¥® 20T¢-80-T0% LSISSY HOEL/IWOW TIOWHE 9LPH#ANI
y1° %8 0TE6Z /7 20TZ~L0-T0% LSISSY HOHAL/IWOW HZLOWHY LLVHANI
9€°Z€ 0TEST /7 9L0T-52-20% LSISSVY HOHL/SOYIAILNY LLVHANI
v1 78 0TE6T /7 9L0Z-€5-0T% LISISSY HOZL/ILWOW HIOWHY LLVHANI
Tz 92T 0TE6Z /7 Z0TIZ-20-10% LSISSY HOHEL/IWOW HLOWHN LLYHANI
L0°Z% 0TE62 !/ /7 9L0Z-89-ST¥ LSISSY HDEL/IWOW HLOWHE LLYHANI
L0°2¥ 0TE6T /7 9L02-SL-92% ISISSY HOEL/IWOW HLOWHE LLFHANI
62°89T 0TE62 »Z0ZT/€2/2T LLY Z0TZ-90-T0% LSISSY HOEL/IWOW HIOWHY LLVHANI
€% ZST 0TE6T ¥20T/€2/TT 8% 20TZ-%0-T0% ISISSY HOZL/IKOW HIOWHY ¥8VHANI
0% LLE 0TE6T $Z0ZT/€T/TT T8¥ Z0TZ-80-T0% ISISSY HOHAL/LWOW HLIOWHE Z8¥HANI
Y1 v8 0TE6T / 20TZ-L0-T0% JLSISSY HOIL/IWOW EIOWZE €8PHANI
9€°C¢E 0TE6Z / /7 9L02-52-20% ISISSY HDHEL/SNYIALLNY E€8%H#ANI
¥ 98 0TE62T !/ 7/ 9L0Z-€5-0T% ISISSY HOEL/IWOW HIOWHY E€87H#ANI
Tz 92T 0TE6T /7 Z0TZ-20-T0¥ LSISSY HOHEL/IWOW ELOWEY €8¥HANI
L0° 2% 0TE6T / 9L0Z-89-ST% LSISSY HOHL/IWOW HIOWHY E€8¥HANI
L0 Ty 0TE62 /7 9L02-SL-9Z% ISISSY HOHEL/ILWOW HIOWEY E€8FHANI
08 €%T 0TE6T ¥Z0Z/€C/TT €8% 20TZ-90-T0% JISISSY HOAL/IWOW HIOWHY €8VHANI
[3 28414 0TE6T vzoZ/€2/2T ¢LY Z0TZ-$0-T0% ISISSY HOAL/IWOW HIOWHY ZLPHANI
LS 9€€E . 0TIEET %Z0Z/€2/TT OL¥ 20T2-80-T0% ISISSY HOHL/IWOW HIOWHY 0LPHANI
0L T9% 0TE6T /7 ZOTZ-L0-T0% LSISSY HOAL/IWOW HLOWEY TLPHANI
9€°Z¢ 0TE6Z /7 9L02-5ST-20% LSISSY HOEL/SN¥IALLNY TLVH#ANI
1" 98 0TE6T / /7 9L0Z-€£5-0T% ISISSY HOUL/LWOW HIOWZN TLPHANI
Tz 9Tt 0TE6T /7 20TZ~20-T0% JISISSY HDIL/IWOW EILOWZM TLPHANI
LO°TY 0TE6C / 7/ 9L02-89-ST¥ LSISSY HOEL/IWOW HLOWAN TLPHANI $202/60/10
L0° 2% 0TE62Z /! 9L02-S4-92% LSISSY HOEL/IWOW EIOWHEY TLPHANI YL 865V
62°89T 0TE6T v20Z/€2/TT TLY Z0TZ-90-T0% LSISSY HOEL/IWOW HLOWIN TL¥H#ANI AN II BHL 9Z6EL O TO
09°9%2 avoy
[4%8 4% 0£Z62 5202/20/T0 9120CT 9L0Z-52~20% 19T O0TXZT 9TZTOTHANI
297991 0€C6e §20¢/20/T0 6LT0C 9L02-52-20% FIIM DIN 6LTOCHANT §z0z/60/TO
LL BT 0€262 §202/20/T0 08002 9L0Z-ST-20¥ FAYTIE 230 10D 0800ZTHANI 09°9%2
60°92 0€T6T S$20Z/20/T0 8LOOT 9L02-52-20% SYHAOD SNET 8LOOZHANI ‘0D ONIQUEL ALIADYMS SZEEL O TO
92°659T avod
00°8€Z 90562 /7 2102-52-20% dmnd 5§202/60/T0
9z"12¥ 90562 /7 2T0Z-52-20% AIVATY YALVEH 9276591
00°000T 9056¢C vZ0Z/0€/2T ¥20Z8ICT ZT0Z-52-20% YEIVEH Q10 YIVATAEDIAYES 2 JYALVEH IO dESN AHALS ¥ZEEL O TO
ST°SO0T SDATE/¥AJ0/ LNITW 0€°08T NYAES
Sz 6TL AYE 1I9EVy S6°L9¢€ FTTIANIED 05" 7%S NITOdYD
ST°89T 09%6¢C 5202/20/10 ZEEST S2Z0T-€5-0T% YOANES - ANVIOdd ZEESTHANI
09°89T 09762 S§202/20/T0 0EEST SZ0Z-£5-0T% NOYYYWID A¥A - ENVIONd OEESZTHANI
09769 09%62 $202/T0/T0 ZTT9C S20Z-€5-0T% NIVN - ENYJO¥d ZTTOTHANI
SLTE€TT 09%62 §202/20/T0 LTI9T SZ0T-S¥-80% SODOHE dd NYAES-ENYJO¥d LTTIZHANI
ST°S0T 09¥%6¢ §z02/20/10 6¥092 SZ02-€£0-T0% JATYIHS - ENVUIO¥d 6¥09CHANI
§5°9S 09%62 §20Z/20/T0 S69SC S20Z-S¥-80¥% ILIVYD Ad NYQHES-ENVAO¥d 69STHANI
06°2T¢€ 09962 S202/20/T0 T29ST SZ0Z-£5-0T¥ SEIVND - ENVYIO¥Yd TTYSTHANI
S6°L9€ 09Y62 §20T/20/T0 0Z9Se SZ0Z-LS-TTY TTTIANTED - ENVIO¥d 0Z9STHANI 5202/60/10
SE€°69T 09%6¢ $20Z/20/T0 2T¥IST S20Z-T¥-L0% SWE NITNGYD - ENVIONd THTSCHANT ST LT6T
ST SLE 09%62 §20Z/20/T0 $80S¢ §20Z-T¥-L0%  Qd NIINGYD - ANVAOYd SBOSZHANI INYAOUd NIILSIMHINOS €26€L O TO
Junowy # od JLva # 9dTOAUT W33 SUTY uoT3drIosaq SweN EIVA #JI0

€ :abeg ONILSIT MDIHO (09DEHD) 9§:92:8 S¢/60/T :33eq



TYIOL / / ¥6°90%80T Lz
ST" %058 avod
LT 69T L0ZT6Z §T0Z/20/TO0  ¥0€E9TT0908d ZT0Z-52-20¥ SI¥Vd POEITTO9DSAHANI
0L LZ6S Loz6e $202/20/T0  L009900900M Z10Z-52-20% SO0ST Z ¥IVAEA L00990090OMHEANI
LT LOYT LOZ6T $20Z/T0/T0 S865900900M ZT10Z-S2-20% SO0ST Z YIVATY S865900900MHANI 5z0Z/60/10
L6°629 LOT6T S20Z/20/T0 SE09TT0905d ZT02-52-20% YHLIIA SE09TTO90SAHANI ST %058
%0 0LE L0Z6Z 520Z/20/T0 ¥%ZO9TT090Sd TT0Z-52-20% SI¥Yd $Z09TT090-SdHANI IND NINIYM TE6EL O TO
SZ° 9§ SDATE/ITA0/ INIYIW
5z0Z/60/10
ST' 95
S2°95 66162 $20Z/€2/2T €2TSTZ0S8T 9%02-€0-T0%  HEOIANES XTHLNOW £ZTSTZOSBZHANI NOILWMOEY0D LSITJINO 0E6EL O TO
00°0S0L NYId ENDSTE NYDIEIWY
s202/60/10
00°0S0L
00°0S0L €£168¢C Sz0Z/20/T0 6EVE8Y-ST 820Z-88-%09  EDIJJO SYOSSESSY 6€¥68¥-STHANI ‘ONI ‘SEIDOTONHOEL ¥ATAL 6Z6EL O TO
£6°8TET SINAWSSASSY ALYEIOUd 0L S¥eT YADYNYW AINNOD €6°8TET SNOILDHTIOD
€6°8TET 92zZ6¢ / / €102-90-T0% SEDIAYES NIOMLAN §202/60/10
0L S¥TT 97262 / / €T02-20-T0¥ SEDIANHS YYOMLEN 95 €88€
€6 8TET 92262 S20Z/20/T0 LOEOLLLSE0T €T0Z-L0-TO¥ SEDIANES MYOMLAN DIQYIAL 8Z6EL O TO
00°28 NEAAYH/AYLSINY T 6LE FTIIANIED
SZ0Z/60/10
00°28 YEL6T 5202/20/T0 TB86TE STOZT-6%-60¥ EDIAYES YHLSAWNA T8E6TEHANI ZT 19V
TT 6LE YETET $T0Z/20/T0 BEEZE §Z0Z-LS-TT¥ FDIAYIS YALSAWOA BEETEHANI D77 ONITOADEY HIWLIS-IN¥L LTEEL O TO
6T LSL ONITIZ/ONIQEODEY 570891 INEWIDHOINT MY 86°629 SNOILOETIOD
80°L6 avod [4 2% 414 AYE LISV €9°8LE WADYNYIW ALNOOD
Junowy # 0d 4I¥d % SdToAUl wa3I AUTT uoradraosaq sweN FLYA 10
k4 sabedq DNILSIT XDIHD (09DEHD) 9G:92:8  §2T/60/T :93eq



L 00¢€

00°LPT

00°88S

66°CT

S0°8¢C

86°SL

00°S

€97 €T

66°LE

787 €T

80°8LSL

¥8°LE

9YTT ¥806L XI QIOALVALS

95Z6¢

Junowy #0d

T

:9beg

CTO0ZTVLOY

0T0ZZ0TIO0¥

0T0ZZOTO?

9%0CE0T0Y

9%0CE0TOY

9L0CSC20¥

9%02€0TO0¥

9L0TSCC0Y

9L0C89STY

9L0CZLOYTY

8C0C86L09

ZT0C2SCTOov

wa3I SuTT

NOYIVOHW/JELTIIA 60TYSY-8TLSHANT

ANOD HAIIVISIDHT WHIA ¥d3d %0C

ANOD EAILVISIDHT WHIA ¥dd %08

SEITJANS LE6VITTHANI

HO SHEDIA¥HES TVINLOELIHDYY

vZ YHIWYHD A¥S PEP6T6Z-9SHANT

uotadriosag

SHDOIOANI ONIANVLSINO

“LS dNODES S 9cC¢€

NOLYY - LSENDIEYD

ST¥88 WN NOLAVID
ad AYADW 8T9

NOSdWOHL AQNYdd

ST$88 WN NOLAVID
I AYDW 8T9

NOSdWOHL AONVIE

ST$88 WN NOLAVID
INO¥d S 20T

A1ddNs AFTAVEE

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
INOdd S ¢O0T

XIddNs AdIavdd

ST%88 WN NOLAYTID
INO¥H S <CO0T

ATddNs AHETIAYdad

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
INO¥d S <ZO0T

ATTddNs AdIavdd

ST?88 KWN NOLAYID
INO¥d 'S 20T

A1ddNs AEIqvdg

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
LNO¥d 'S 20T

ATddNs AIIAEE

0¥LL8 WN NOLVI
LT X0d "0°d

OTT SLLANNHL
0%LL8 WN NOIVA
THAY J00D 80T
TvZ Xod "0°4d
NDISHA VHATY
9¥TT X0d "0°d

HIYD ¥¥0 I % ¥

sweN

9P ES TT

arvd
$I0L 2L 00€
60T¥S¥-82LS

e 00°LPT

arvd
$I0L 00°L¥T
SZT0ZETT

e 007885

arvd
$1OL 00°88S
1-520202T
Ve 66°2T
arvdg

$10L 66°CT
TLL6FT

v S0°8T
aivd

$I0L §0°8C
ZZ96VT

TYE  86°SL
arvd

$I0L 86°SL
86¥%STT

T9d  00°G
arvd

$10L 00°S
I6%STT

v €S°ET
arva

SIOL €S €T
L6%9TT

e  66°LE
arvd

$I10L 66°LE
T6¥STT

Tvd  28° €T
arvda

SI0L Z8°¢€T
89T¥ZD-¥2Z

TYE 80°8LSL
arvd

$I0L 80 8LSL
SZ0TZOT

Tvd  $8°LE

arvd

$10L ¥8°LE
YEV6TI6C-9S

H#DOANT

sz/60/T :®3ed



0%LL8 WN NOIYI
IS aNZ 'S 92ZT
SHOIAYES AHHAODHY ® DNIYOLINOW

Yd 00°089%
aIvd
$LOL 00°089%

00°089% S0£62 LOEZLLYTY ONTHOLINOW ACQOLSND SHANI ‘S"¥'W  SZ0TIOT-S
PLLY ZTOSL8 WN HA VINYS TYd  ZE€°0S6
pLLY X0d "O0°d  AIvVd
$10L TE€ 056
Z€°056 82262 TOTZIOTIOw SHOTAMES AZNJOLINY T-00ZHANT SSO¥ NHHJHLS 40 HDIAA0 MYI  SZ0Z-T-00%
¥.89 €6909 TI ODYDIHD TYd €6 6€T
$.896 X0d "O°'d QI¥d
$I0L €6°6€T
£€6°6€T 80262 9L0ZESOTH ST Ad EV6TLSLZTY-TIHANI DT SWHLSAS MOMLAN ILANSHHONH  €¥6TLS8LZY-TH
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID Tdd 09 %S
IS IdN0D LIE  aIvd
$I0L 09°%S
09°%S $0562C 0T0Z90TOF JANOD "HET DWN §Z0C¢ WHIQ ¥Ad %0T TYAOQNYS EITIOH  T-S20Z€ZT
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID Tvd 0% 8TZ
IS Id00D LIE  aIvd
$10L 0% 812
0¥ 812 $0S6C 0T0Z90TO¥ ANOD 9T DWN & WHIQ dEd %08 TYAOANYS HITIOH  §20ZZTT
T€8€ 0TTIL8 WN FNOWANOAITY TYE 00°00S
MN "0 FTIIASIEWAONS 606%  dIVd
$I0L 00°00S
007005 12262 T0TTSLITY IDVMINOD LSINOTINIATIA 9#ANI SOTIMNOOYK O ANVNA  $Z0TEZTIO
ST$88 WN NOIAYID Tdd 00 L¥T
IS NOS¥ZAJIEL 9T%  QIVd
SIOL 00°L%T
00" L¥T 9€56C 0T0ZZO0TO¥ %07 EONZUHANOD SIDIT WAIQ JII YIDWYD TXA¥HHD  GZO0ZEZT
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd 00 88S
IS NOS¥AAJAAL 9TV  QIVd
$10L 00°88S
00°88S 9€562 0T0ZZOTO¥ %08 HONIYHANOD SIDET WAIQ dHI VIDYYD TIAYEHD  §Z0ZO0TCT
T€°G6262 96162 €1025220% 000-TISTFOT-TO0# HASVIT LY90 68TT6 VD YNAAYSYI TYd 657 090TT
9L TITLT 96T6C £€T025220% 000-8226Z0T-TO0# HSYAT L¥900T X0 O &  aIv¥d
9L TTILT 9616¢C €1025220% 000-0€Z6T0T-TO0# HSVHT $IOL 6S°090TT
9L TTLTZ 96162 £T02S2Z0% 000-TISTFOT-£00# HSVHAT ‘0D "¥ES TYIDNYNIA AVTIIJUEIVD  08ZT9E9¢€
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID 9 09° S
@ MAIA NIVINOOW TZ  QIv¥d
$I0L 09° %S
09° %S 50562 0T0Z90TO0F  JANOD DIT DWN $20Z WHIA ¥Ed %0T NOIMAN HISSYD  Z-S20Z¢€ZT
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID Tvd 0% 81
@3 MAIA NIVINQOW TZ  dIv¥d
$I0L 0% 8TC
0% 812 50562 0T0Z90TOF  JNOD DIT OWN S2Z0Z WIIA ¥Ad %08 NOIMAN HISSYD  ¢-S202ZCT
0%LL8 WN NOLVI TYd 2L 00€E
AUNOWY #0d we3I SUTT uoT3drIosaq QuweN #OANT
z :obeg SHDIOANI ONIANY.ISINO 9%:€S:TT SZ/60/T :93ed




SIOL 0S°ST
05°8T £6¥%6C 9.0Z5¥80% - 67 IINN YIVATS HIIL DT NIV¥D ANVIAMS  $Z0Z6TTT

99ZSL XI SYTIIVA vd 8T L6T
ZTPE€099 X0d "0 4 aIivd

SIOL 8T L6C
8T L6 £6162C €T0Z80TO% HSYET ENIHOVW AJOD 86L8800FHANI ONI ‘¥SN HODI¥  86L8800%

99¢CSL XL SYITYA Tvd 6S°ST
Z¥€099 X0d "O°d aIiNd

$10L 65°ST
65°ST £616C 600ZLO0TOF INNOD ENIHOVW AJODEPP6¥LOLOSHANT ONI ‘¥SQ HODIM  €%¥6¥LOLOS

99CSL XL SYIIVd T¥E 827 8¢
CHE099 X0d "0O°d aIivd

$101 87 8%
827 8T £€616¢C 600Z¥0T0¥F INAOD ANTHOWW AJODLVZ8¥LOLOSHANT ONI ‘¥Sn HODIY  L¥ZBYLOLOS

88TT Z¥6EL MO NOWAND vd 60°8%
88TT XOd "0°d aivd

SIOL 60°8%
60" 8% 86T6¢C SZ0ZESOTY £Z096THIDOY HADIAHS IDId  TI-ST0TIOT

9ZTS $0SL8 WN HA YINVS TYE 00 SvE
9ZTISZ X0d "0°d arvd
NVTING TYSIVIdAY SIOL 00°S¥%E
00°S¥€ z056¢ 0T0Z90TOY  MMITYM € - DFY OYYI 00€ HSINCD NOISIAIQ XVI AL¥IJOEL $2026CT
€TTO0 992SL XI SYIIVd Ivd 96 2T
€TT099 X0g "0°d arvda

SIOL 96°%CT
96°%CT (44134 9L0Z89STY YIIYd AJ0OD T00086%08E0THANT 10d3d dDIA40 TO0086708€E0Y%

€TI0 992SL XI SYTIIVd TYd  S6°LTE
€TT099 X0d "0°d arvda
$IOL S6°LIE

S6°LTE (44134 600C90T0¥ SHEJIOTAANT TO0S6TT6LZOTHANT 10dHAd HDIAA0 TO0S6TT6LCOY
00°8TL S6%6¢2 L90ZTOTOY NMOMIVHYE INAKIINOH

00°8%CT S6¥%6C L90TTOTOY NOIINTIOA

00°806 S676C L90CTIOTOY ALTIIGYITIHIAD

00°22% S6¥6C L90CTOTOY ALITIEYIT HWNIY¥D

00°989LT S676C L90TCTOTIOY HAOVWYA TYDISXHA/ALITIEVIT OIOY

00°9¢€59¢ S69%6C L90TTOTIO¥ HINSOdXH TIOYANd

00°9L9LE S676C L90CTOTO? SNI AL¥Hd0o¥d GZAdA SDATE JFHIO

00°TS96C 13434 9L0208T0S SNI AINAJOYd STAA HDDO

0070261 S6¥6C L90ZSTZ07 SNI AI¥HJdO¥d SZAd Id4d3d dV0d

00°68TT S6v6C L90267607 SNI ALYHJO¥Ed SZAA HIIH AQYLSINY

00°TO09¢C S6%6C L90ZSP80% SNI AIMHEJIONd SZAA HYIL NYAIS TOSL8 WN HI YINVS ¥d 00°9299CT
00" PTIET 96¥%6C L90TZLSTTY SNI ALIHEJIONd SZAA HITA HTTIANTED LIFILS OHLSITND ¥¥¥ arvd

00°69LE S6v62 L90CES0TY SNI ALYHJ0¥d SCAd QdTd $IOL 00°9299ZT
007686 S6V6C L90TTPLOY SNI AL¥HEJO¥d STAA HIYIA NITNIVD ALTIOHIAOV HONVINSNI ALNAOD KWN STE00-THW

2008 €0088 WN SHDO¥D SYI T¥d ST°¢80T1Z
Z000€ XO€ ‘¥dS DSHW aIvd
ONILNNODDY IOALO¥d dHEYOSNOIS SIOL ST Z80TC
ST°280TC veeec YTTCIOTOY NOII¥DOTIV ST Ad - 2O ALISYIAIND HIVILS ODIXHW MAN S202Z0T

Junowy #0d ws3I SUTT uoT3dTanSaQq SweN  #DANI

€ :obeg SHDIOANI DNIGNVISINO 9%:€S:TT SZ/60/T :@3ed



1 65% LET6T 8TOCLLYCY AOVWIVHA HILYWNI $I0L L€ TI8PIE
S2°2201¢ LET6T LOETLLYTY ONISNOH HIVKWNI JHINHD NOILNALIA OTUYNOJIVKW TIDIA S20TZ0T
98G¢€ 0ZESL XL SYTIVd ¥g 0S°CO0TST
965€02 XOd arvdg

087 €96%T £€T68C 820288%09 HOIAJ0 S¥Y0SSHSSY NOILIVTIIVISNI $I0L 0S°ZOTIST
0L"8¢ET £€168C 8T0C6L66T TYSIVIdAYHT WO¥dA NOILVTIVISNI "ONI ‘SHEIDOTONHDIEIL dHTAL £¥806¥%-9C
0Z€SL XI SYTIYd v 007 §L

L¥060Z X0d "O'd QIVd
‘ONI ‘SNOIINTOS ¥I¥d  $I0L 00°SL
00°SL vez6ee 9€0280T0¥ HOIANHS ST Ad FATIVNIELTY ® ST NOINOSNVIL  ZT92-2T88LT9
ST%88 WN NOLAVTD TYd 2SS €900T
INNISHEHD T  dIvd
$10L TS €900T

257 £900T 9Z¢6C CTTCTI8O0S HOIV4SIA NOLAYTID 40 NMOL T-¥20CZT

88°¢9 £vzec S20CC0T0V qday d7I0 90-SS90-TV#IDOY

0¥°68T1 £vT6T SC0Ce0TOoV XENNY TO-08Z0-CTEHLOOY

99°2%3 £¥262 SZ0CEOTOY HSNOHLINOD TO-SLZO-ZEHIDOV

TT°LST [ 4434 S20CE0TO0Y NIWAY Z0-02Z0-ZE¢#IDDY

LT 6ST £vZ6¢C S20Ce0To¥ NINAY Z0-¥TZ0-ZEH#LODOY ST$88 WN NOLAVID Tdd SS9 T9LT

LY 99T £vc6C S202€6S09 AATIHEHS €0-86TT-TZHILODY IONLSHHD T arvd

08" ¥LT £€vzeT SC0TE6S09 A4ATIEHS €0-0€€0-CTHLOOY SIOL SS9 T9LT

91°80T €vcec S20CTSZT0¥ Id3d d¥0d TO0-SE€00-TTHIDDY NOLAYTID 40 NMOL ycocLeet
€2€6L XL ALID JHANHA I¥d 087006

CcEL X0d Od aIvd

SNOIINTOS $SIOL 08°006
08°006 95¥6¢C TOTZL8¥09 gH4 TYSOdSIA HIIL 6LPPTHANT TYINFWNOYIANT 3 JAGINS HIVIS  6L%%F

Zv6€L A0 NOWAND Tve  SS°TLS
6€ X049 Od aIvd
SIOL SS°TLS

SS°TLS 0zZsec 600C80TOY JINNYDS 0-T8T8TSTHANI SIDNAc¥d ADILAO DdS 0-T8T8T8T
6€°€9 y616C SZ0C6¥%607 NEAAVH/AQYLSINY STOOOTTTTZHIODY
T CL Y6162 §Z0T6¥60% 'TTEM dd AQYISIWY $TOOOTTTTZ#IODY
£%°68 v6T6C S202ES0TY NIVN dd#¥ €TOOOTTTIZHIOOY
LY TL v616C ST0CTES0TY SLYEITIID dd8d CTOO0O0TTITZHIOOY
ZT°0ctT v6T6C SZ0C6¥607 DY 4 AYLSINY TTOOOTTTTZH#LODOVY
02 %81 v6T6C SZ0ZS¥807% SYWOHL dd NYJHES OTOO0O0TTITZH#IDOV
$0°6S v6T6C SZTOTSY80¥% ANWHZAOd dd NVAAS 6000TTTTZH#LOOV
¥¥°"80¢C Y6162 SZ0ZS%80% NOILYLS dd NVAES 8000TTTTZ#IDOY
Y119 v6T6C S202S¥807 TTOOHDS dd NYAHS LOOOTTTIZHIOOY
¥ €L v616C SZ0CESOTY YOHENAS QdEY 9000TTTTT#IDDY
€2°99 ¥616C S20C6V60% YIS HJId NHJAYH SOO00TTTTZHIDOVY
$0°LOT Y6T6C STOZLSTITY d FTITANHID Y000TTTTZHIOOY
6E°LL v6T6C S20CESOTY NOINEY qdd¥ €000TTTTZHLOOY ST$88 WN NOLAYID vd TS €Z9T
v0°L8 v616C SZTOTIPLOY SWH NITOdYD ZOOOTTTIZH#IDDOY 69¢ X0d arvd
99°L9T ve16C SZO0CTVLOY 3 NITAdYD TOOOTTTTZHIOOW $I0L TS"€Z9T
6C°STT ¥616C GZ0Ze0T0¥ dNS AATIHHS TOOSTTTTIZHIOOY OIELDETE NYILSHMHINOS TSLTC
98064 XI AVANNS T¥d 09°ST

0ecy X0d Od aIvd

Junowy #0d we3IT SuUTIT uotadTansag aweN #DANT

4 :obeg SHDIOANI SNIANV.ISLNO 9%:€STT S2/60/T :®3=Q



L8 SLBTISS *+¥DNIDIOANI TYIOLx #+

60S¢ T6Z08 0D ¥HANHQ T¥d CT LZT6ST
60S€T6 XO0d Od aIvd

$IOL 2T LZTI6ST
CT LTT6ST 8EVET 820286L09 HOHMOVE d 0TV df O8VEZLTIHANI INZNIINOH SYHAIY ¥ 08%ECLT

60S€ 16208 0D WAANAA TYg  S6°282ZFT
60S€T6 XOd 04  QIVd
$I0L S6°282C%T

96°C8CCYT 8EV6T 8Z0Z86L09 JHAVOT MOVIL DSZE UL €8SCLTHANI INFNGINOE SYIATE ¥ €8SECLT

8€°I¢ 9€T6T 9L0TTIOCTY NITQAYD - TdNd

€9°8LY 9€z6C 9L0C89STY o4 - TANA

L8°€5986 9€ceT v¥ocscTov 1430 Q¥0d - TanNd

99°T6LT 9€EZ6C TT0C80TO% JATIIHS - TENA €629 L6T09 'II WYHALS TOIVD Tvd 927 %ZSCT
60°¢cee 9¢eceT 9L0CESOTY adddg - TdENA €629 X049 04 arvd

99729 9¢T6C TTOCZOTOV WD - THNA $IOL 92 %ZSTT
L6°CL 9¢ezTee 0TO0ZP0TIO0% AIETO - THNG JNVd XEM 0690C6TOT

0%LL8 WN NOIVY INd LETTI8PTE
HAY QEO4HIHH ILSVH ¥9¥ aivdg

Junowy #0d w3l SUTT uot3dransaq sweN  #DANI

S :obegq SHDOIOANI ONIANVYILS.INO 9%:€S:TT SZ/60/T :®3ea



